¢ "o
- "‘-.._ Y L=

, r’ E  Township
fg;* BUARD
N EETING

Thursday,
July 11, 2024
7:00 PM.

"“ﬁ Ela Town Hall
1155 E. IL Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL



Supervisor’s Office

P
Ela :i: : ot Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, July 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, [llinois will be held on Thursday, July
11,2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East 1L-22, Lake Zurich, [L 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of
the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting
will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Call to Order
Board Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Freedom of Information Public Requests
Public Comment
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of June 13, 2024
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (7/2) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (6/25) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway () -
Park Committee (6/12) — Cemetery ()

8. Approval of Board Audit from 6/1/2024 to 6/30/2024

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior — Social Work — Youth — Township Manager)

OLD BUSINESS

NS R R

NEW BUSINESS

10. Murdock GYE24 Stainless Vandal Resistant Water Station-Discussion and possible Approval of
Murdock Water Station for Knox Park not to exceed $10,637.

11. North Shore Sign- Discussion and possible Approval of Electronic Sign for Community Center not to
exceed $29,890.

12. Approve updates to Ela Township Employee Handbook.

13. Coach Cliff’s Gaga Pit-Discussion and possible Approval of Gaga Pit for Knox Park not to exceed
$4,356.

14. GaGa Pit Flooring- Discussion and possible Approval for GaGa Pit Flooring not to exceed $11,755.

15. BS&A-Discussion and possible Approval of sofiware update with BS&A not to exceed $3,500.

16. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21

17. Adjournment

Posted this 9™ day of July 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
: 10 AM, -

7/13/2024 LZACC & Ela Pickleball Tournament 6 P.M Knox Park

7/22/2024 Congressmen Quigley Event TBD Community Center 380 Surryse, LZ
7/24/2024  ||Highway Committee Meeting g:30 an. | |Fia Town Hall - Upper Level Board

Room

7/24/2024 Community Center Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M. Community Center 380 Surryse, LZ
7/30/2024 Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 A M. ESO'SSWn Hall - Upper Level Board
7/31/2024 COW Meeting 8:30 AM. gl;to"gfwn Hall - Lower Level Board
8/8/2024 ||Board Meeting 7.00pM. | [Fl2 Town Hall - Lower Level Board

Room







llewsa Ag papuodsal YZOC/E/f papuodsal
35 34 ‘d3aN0dS3ay JIVa
¥202/T/£ U0 Sunaaw poo syl suunp

pejguied josimadng Ag 1no papuey Asuns fuejes paisanbay

UBZIND) 91enld | FE0T/E/ L

HIISANOIH

PE0C/TTIL







E'? Supervisor’s Office
Ela :‘g; il Gloria M. Palmblad

TO“? \ISHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: iﬂf(‘.l@el atownship.org
BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, June 13, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday, June
13, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of
the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting
will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

15
2.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 13, 2024, Board meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Samz, Ufodike, and Wilhoit.
Also present were Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr, Highway Superintendent DePouw,

and Health & Wellness Director Marx. Clerk Prouty and Community Programs Director Dillon were
excused.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Prior to moving on with the agenda, Supervisor Palmblad read a brief statement on former employee
Karen Behrel and asked everyone to join in honoring Karen with a moment of silence.

Freedom of Information Act Requests: Full list will be attached to the minutes.

. Public Comment: None.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 9, 2024: Motion was made by Trustee Bowman,
seconded by Trustee Wilhoit, to approve the Board Meeting Minutes of May 9, 2024. Motion passed
5to0.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center
Committee (5/17) - Communication Committee (5/28) — Health & Wellness Committee (5/22) -
Highway (6/5) - Park Committee () — Cemetery (): Motion was made by Trustee Bowman, seconded
by Trustee Samz to accept the meeting minutes from the Community Center (5/17), Communication
Committee (5/28), Health & Wellness Committee (5/22) and Highway (6/5). Motion passed 5 to 0.

Approval of Board Audit from 5/1/2024 to 5/31/2024:
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: $217,394.47

TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND: $5,283.39
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND: $28,660.16

TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND: $76,246.46
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND: $32,334.43
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND: $1,607.83
TOTAL ALL FUNDS: $361,526.74

Motion was made by Trustee Wilhoit, seconded by Trustee Samz to approve the Board Audit from
5/1/2024 through 5/31/2024 read by Supervisor Palmblad. Questions were asked about Illinois First
and MFT funds. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads: (Assessor — Bus — Cemetery -
Senior — Social Work — Youth)



Supervisor Palmblad: Thanked the Highway Department for their work in planting 5 trees at Knox
Park and the Community Center, for their help in cleaning up the cemeteries for Memorial Day
Weekend, and for picking up ten loads of mulch and spreading it around Knox Park, the Community
Center, and the Historical Museum. Thanked Trustee Samz for helping at the shredding event held at
the Ela Library on June 1*. Almost 7800# was collected that morning. Congressman Quigley’s
office will be available to answer questions regarding Federal programs/agencies at the Community
Center on July 22™. Time will be announced at a future meeting. The Lake County Division of
Transportation is nearing completion on the Old McHenry Crossings Project Study. A public
information meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 26", from 5-7 pm at St. Matthew Lutheran
Church. This is the final public information meeting planned for this project.

Trustee Ufodike: Extended her sympathies to Karen’s family and updated everyone about the Park’s
meeting with the pickleball players on Wednesday.

Trustee Samz: Advised the minutes from our latest meeting on May 22" is in the packet and
recognized Health & Wellness Director Marx for her fine writing abilities on mental health included
in the last two Perspective issues.

Trustee Bowman: Mentioned our last highway meeting took place a week ago. A couple of pieces of
equipment were down and awaiting parts. Also, the new snowplow truck ordered last year is delayed
again, with a new expected delivery date of 2025.

Trustee Wilhoit: Offered Karen’s family her sympathy and mentioned that the Community Center is
looking into being a passport facility as well as replacing the current sign on Buesching Rd. with an
electronic sign. More details to follow.

Manager Marciniak: Extended sympathies to Karen’s family. He recently attended the ILCMA
conference in Galena and is grateful he was able to attend. The rest of his report will be attached to
the minutes.

Director Marx: Informed the Board about the successful Education Event held at Ela Town Hall with
Dr. McArdle from D95. She also mentioned that June 10" was the first date the Health & Wellness
Department began partnering with the Ela Library. They have two more dates scheduled to offer
resources and consultations.

Assessor Herr: Updated the Board on the current work taking place in the office as well as offered
Karen’s family her sympathy.

Superintendent DePouw: Offered condolences to Karen’s family, advised the two pieces of broken
equipment are in the process of being repaired, and the water project in Abby Glenn would be starting
in a week.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10. 2024 Road Program - Consideration and possible action to approve Builders Pavers, LLC in the

11.

amount of $404,036.06: Supervisor Palmblad mentioned that corrected letters were distributed to the
Board members just before the Board meeting this evening. The dollar amount listed on line two of
paragraph 2 was incorrect. Supervisor Palmblad reminded everyone the Board budgeted $475,000 for
this project, which would also cover the engineering costs. Motion was made by Trustee Bowman,
seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve Builders Pavers, LLC in the amount of $404,036.06. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

Knigge Park Drainage Program-Consideration and possible action to approve Berger Contractors Inc.
in the amount of $105,330.00: Ela Township budgeted $92K for this work to be completed at Knigge
Park. Since Ela was awarded $48K in grant money, this project will be underbudget. Motion was
made by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Berger Contractors in the amount
of $105,330. Motion passed 5 to 0.



12.

13.

14.

15.

Microsoft 360 Licenses — consideration and possible action to approve DeKind Computer Consultants
quote of $8798.40 for Microsoft 360 Licenses for FY2025: Last year we purchased our Microsoft 360
licenses from a different vendor. Upon review and comparing prices with our current I'T company,
DeKind’s submitted quote was the lowest bid. Motion was made by Trustee Wilhoit, seconded by

Trustee Bowman. Motion passed 5 to 0.
Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21

Motion was made by Trustee Bowman, and seconded by Trustee Samz, to adjourn to Executive
Session at 7:31 p.m., for the purpose of discussing Personnel, Litigation and Review of Executive

Session minutes, Motion passed 5 to 0.
Meeting was called back to order at 8:15 p.m. Roll Call: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees, Bowman,
Samz, Ufodike, and Wilhoit.

Consideration to approve the following Executive Session minutes from 2024: February 28" and
March 27": Motion was made by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Wilhoit, to approve the
Executive Session minutes for content but not public release for February 28" and March 27", Motion

passed 5 to 0.

Adjournment: Motion was made by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to adjourn the
meeting at 8:26 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully submitted: Supervisor Gloria Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Ela

;

.
III int

Clerk s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Tuesday, July 2, 2024 at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 2, 2024, Ela Township Committee of the Whole
meeting to order at 8:31 A.M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Samz, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, Township Manager Marciniak, Health & Wellness Director Marx, Community Programs
Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Highway Superintendent DePouw. Highway Foreman
Meyer, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore, and Assessor Herr were absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comment: Bonnie Barrington of Hawthorn Woods and Rhonda Kruckenberg.

5. Administration Updates:

d.

b.

Township Manager: Announced that he would be off work for a few days because his son is
having his tonsils removed on July 17, 2024.

Township Supervisor: Last year Ela Township received $9700.00 in recapture tax monies and
put it in the Parks Fund. So far this year, the Township received a little under $6000 in recapture
tax monies and is asking for approval to again apply it to the Parks fund with plans to invest in a
permanent GaGa Pit for Knox Park, a poll of the Board concurred.

6. Committee Updates:

a.

Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit:

Director Dillon informed the board that her night director, Laura, is resigning and moving on.
Director Dillon has a very good prospect that she is meeting with today. They have been
receiving a lot of calls for information since the newsletter was delivered.

Youth: Camp is going well but had the kids at the Community Center because of the wet
weather.

Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad:

Communication Commitiee met yesterday, and they discussed banners for the Community
Center. The committee also discussed the Community Center celebration on September 14,
2024,

Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz:

Director Marx informed the board that her office has seen an increase in crisis calls.

Her office is still short one Licensed Clinician, Health and Wellness is still partnering with Ela
Library and Lake Zurich Fire Department on mental health.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike:

Township Manager Marciniak and Trustee Ufodike met with a few pickleball players to discuss
court rules and usage at the Knox Park pickleball courts. They asked for possible consideration
to use the tennis courts for pickleball when they are not occupied.



e. Highway Committee: Superintendent DePouw met with Builders Pavers LLC about the
upcoming road work. They also have a meeting today with Berger Construction about the
Knigge Park project. There have been a few vandals driving cars at Knox and Knigge park fields
and leaving ruts in the mud.

f. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: Bus service is running very well and very
busy.

g. Assessor-Penny Herr: Supervisor Palmblad advised that things with Accubase are going
smoothly and is on schedule to close the books on July 17, 2024.

h. Historic Society- Supervisor Palmblad: Supervisor Palmblad thanked the Highway Department
for painting the back staircase at the Historical Society

i. Cemetery-Supervisor Palmblad: No report.

7. Topics for Discussion:
a. Update on Passport Acceptance Facility at Community Center: Put on hold until more
information is obtained, and a new employee starts work in the Community Center.

b. Discussion on Parks Rental Agreement: Two of the suggested changes were to require the
applicant be a resident of Ela Township and a Nonprofit Organization. Will attach the Rental
Agreement to the minutes for future references.

¢. Murdock GYE24 Stainless Vandal Resistant Water Station-Discussion and possible Approval of
Murdock Water Station for Knox Park not to exceed $10,637: A motion by Trustee Samz and
seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Murdock Water Station for Knox Park not to exceed
$10,637. Motion passed 5 to 0.

d. Discussion on electric sign at Community Center: Director Dillon received more information on
electric signs too late to distribute for the meeting, but she will get the latest information to the
Board. She would prefer to use North Shore signage out of Libertyville.

e. Discussion on Employee Handbook changes: Two changes were brought forward for discussion;
a floating holiday for permanent part-time employees and a work from home policy. Will attach
proposed changes to the minutes.

f. Discussion on proposed levy changes FY26: The Township will add Parks and Cemetery to the
Levy under General Town Fund. Updated software (BS&A) for $3500 will have to be updated to
manage these changes.

g. Discussion on establishing elected official’s salaries for 2025 elections: The Board discussed at
length all the elected officials’ salaries, and Trustee Wilhoit would like to table this discussion
until she has more time to review the numbers.

8. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(¢c)21: No Executive session was needed
at this time.

9. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (July 31, 2024 @ 8:30 AM): The date was agreed upon of July 31,
2024, at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 10:21 a.m.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela

>

a"ii pnt

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

-

| 1n1

TOVV N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Communications Committee Meeting

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, June 25, 2024 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 25, 2024, Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:02 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr, Community
Programs Director Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Administrative
Coordinator Case. Administrative Coordinator Mendocha was absent.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Old Business
A. New Resident Mailing: Lake County has not sent the Assessors Office an updated new resident

B.

spreadsheet.

E-Blast: The July E-blast schedule was reviewed. General discission regarding formatting of the E-
blast cover picture and board book cover picture was had to determine if we should have a standard
format picture of Town Hall for the blast and the Township logo with the date, time, and location of
the meeting for the board book as opposed to recognizing a specific holiday or monthly observation in
an effort to avoid offending anyone. The Committee determined that we should continue to recognize
holidays and national months based on inclusivity.

Township Tuesday: The Transportation department was the June Township Tuesday spotlight. July
will spotlight the Health & Wellness department. Administrative Coordinator Case will work with
Director Marx on the posting schedule.

Community Center Banners: A list of text ideas for fall and winter banners was reviewed.
Administrative Coordinator Case will compile a list and the Committee will vote for the top 3.
Community Center Celebration: September 14 from 1-4 p.m., with a rain date of September 15%.
Administrative Coordinator Case offered to create a save the date for the celebration to post on
Facebook and include in the E-blast. Community Programs Director Dillon would like to order a
tablecloth with the Ela Township logo. She also asked that each department start considering ideas for
their table and takeaways for visitors. Departments should arrive at 12pm for set up.

5. New Business: None.

Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: July 30, 2024, @ 10:00 a.m.

7. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:37 a.m.

Respecifully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Elas

f‘« Supervisor’s Office
Wy Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO “( I q SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

B

10.

11.
12

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Lower Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, June 12, 2024 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Chair Trustee Ufodike called the June 12, 2024, Parks Committee meeting to order at 8:30 AM.

Roll Call: Present were Chair Trustee Ufodike, Second Chair Trustee Bowman, Supervisor Palmblad, Township
Manager Marciniak, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer.

Public Comment: Public comments were given by Jackie P., Dave S., Larry M., Matt U., Nancy G., and Ann
regarding potential rule changes to the Knox Park pickleball courts. Supervisor Palmblad provided proposed rule
changes, and further discussion took place.

Knox Park: A request to rent the football field was received from Pinnacle Sports Inc., and the committee agreed
the rental agreement should change to include language that only 501¢3s may rent park space, This will be added
to the COW agenda. Discussion on moving the Knox Park sign closer to the street, resulting in Township
Manager Marciniak investigating the sign permit requirements from the Village of Lake Zurich. The Highway
Department will move when schedule permits and sign permit details are worked out. Decision was made to
change rules at pickleball courts. New sign to be created and installed. Until then, current rules will apply.

Knigge Park: Bid opening for Knigge Park stormwater project occurred last week. Winning bid from Berger
Contractors totaling $105,000. Township received DCEO grant in the amount of $48,000 to help offset costs. The
Highway Department repaired the gazebo, pending staining.

Ela Township Community Park: Recent storm caused damage to a section of fencing. New section painted,
pending installation.

Ela Park:

a. Peace Pole Project: The Peace Pole Committee would like to install five bushes, each roughly four feet
high. Potential installation to occur after the Lake Zurich carnival. Trustee Bowman requested rough
drawings prior to installation. Supervisor Palmblad to reach out to request.

b. The family of Mr. Snetsinger is requesting to put a memorial bench outside Ela Historical Society. The
Committee decided against allowing the bench. The staircase at Ela Historical was sandblasted, and
painting began today and will finish tomorrow.

Tree Replacement: New trees need to be planted at Ela Historical. New mulch will also be needed as the area
around the museum needs cleaning up.

New Business: None.

Old Business: Updates from parks walkthrough will be reviewed at the next meeting. Supervisor Palmblad
thanked the Highway Department for mulching around Knox Park.

Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: August 22, 2024 at 8:30 a.m.
Adjournment: Chair Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 9:54 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ulodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



YL S




HALSEL HALSIEL

AILSOML FALSOEL
MIATD NMOL HOSIAYEANS
0z J0 X¥d SIHL

"LNEWAYd 404 JIACHdAY ONY QILICNY NEEd SYH NOILVWHOINI 9MIMOTIOL HHL

B TL6'Z9ES 9E "TFO'9LTS ZE 0E6 ‘9BT% 1SANOE TIV TYIOL »*=x
ETEF8'GS ES"6LBY 09 £96 " F$ IONNE FONVNIINIVH AMEZLANZD TYLOL
EB EDS WLS 66 FBT 0TS FB BTIT F9% ‘ONNE FIONWNAINIYW M¥Yd TYIOL
88 6LE'6SS BS 0TF'BEY 0E°696 02§ TaMNd a¥0Y INENYRMEd TYIOL
0% "EDZ'LES LS TBL 0TS E8 TEZF'9T$ SONAd JY0H TYHENZED TYIOL
TZ 0ZEZ'ES 91°8¥6 2% SO ZLEZS 1QNNd HONWISISSY TYEENID TYLOL
ET TEL'Z6IS ES OES'ZITS OL FBT'0B8S 1ONNd MMOI TWEENTD TYLOL
SANNd TYIOL INZHEETLITE 5 SMDEHD HDIIOAMI
SENYI TIOUAYd
3 TIOMAYd

PZ0Z/0€/90 - PEZOEZ/T0/90 :WO¥Z
IH0dT LIAOY qU¥od
dIHSNMOL ¥Td



LIGLE F& 29T EZOESOESE-T/L LNIWH HOLWATTE MHO4E0D HOLWATTE WETANIHDS 2} EZ0E/0E/6-T/L IMIVW E0I¥ATIT 00 0ES-E~T
L1666 05" 2T FEOEDT 0OV IITWd-INIWA HOI¥ASTE fHOJE00 HOLYATTE YITANIHOS FZOEDT 0OY TII94-INIWH H0I¥AITI 00 DES-E-T
FOGLE 00" aog SNIHSYM MOIHIM TIVHHMOL NOHWHOW "% T [552) OHIHSYM MOONIM TTYHHMOL 00 0ES-E-T
ZFET 0% "8 AOTHTEd $20Z ANAC ION¥EnSHI WHEAO 40 TYALNH O3T%/ZINTINSHT TAIT LEVIHOTON 00" FIS-£-T
FOET L9 Los FZ/9Z/9 INMIWIYA ¥E3 2SYL FE¥I WINCISND ISYL L/Q/W INIHWIYd ¥SJd JISWL 00°0T5-£-1
IFET L9 LDa FZ/ET/S INIWAYA W53 D2SYL YD WEROISOD JSYI PTSETS9 INIAWMAYL ¥Sd JSYL 00 0T5-£-T
ZOSLA FEE0E HNIMEdd IRNC -SIONITII J0 TYINIG %113d SIIZINEY HITYIH Q0 B05-£-T
BEET OL9FB°E HRIWZEd INAC ITIIHS ANTE ON¥ S$S0d0 3ns SLIAINTG HITYIH 00" 60G-E-T
SSANTTAM ONY¥ HITYEH £ 1dsg

LS 0LE ST MOISIATT HAAILWHISININGY T 3dsg 104 Teiol
ESET 007 0T FZ0Z LNAWILWLS SM0C SE2IAMES TWIDNWHIZ NYTE NIAF LINY RLI¥VHI-YIEI4 9,I1Wsod 00" ZLs-1-1
98T 66" HE FEZOZ INAWALYLS 3einc SEOIAYES TYIDNWHMIZ NYTd HIAS LINY RLIMYHI-WZIZIE S.IiWsod 00" ZLe-T-1
FOSLE 00° 949 [3058) FEOEZ/T/2 INIAD DNITIADHE/OFIHS LdWwddIT 2ITENd ¥I9Y WId ) FZ0Z/T/9 INIAd ONITTORIEY AdTHHS 00" ZLE-T-T1
TEOLG 0Z°ZL FZOESTTSB-9T/9 25905 G8%6E64I00Y "ONI SMOTINOTILENd H200d%d PEOZSTTAE-9T/9 NOILATHOSENS 00 B9G6-T-1
SOET L8792 FZOE IMINIIYLIS AWM SAEYD ILID H3TIII O4IH - NOTYHY 00" B95-T-1
LEYLR 00-BEEZ'E SZ-FZ0Z SASMIDIT IJIOSOEIIM INWITASHOD WILNAHOD aMIMIA SZ-FE0E SISHADIT II0SCHIIH 0075%6-T-1
LE9LE o0 0s0'T PLOZ MIOL-F2IAMES IT ATHINOW [MYITOSHOD HALNGHOD JMIHId FEZOE RINC-FOINGAS 1T ATHINOHW 00°G696-T-T
SEALR 00" 8§EE FZOZ INEH - BMILSOH OMAIWIL "ONI 'SHELSAS DEFHDD FZ0Z AWH - DMIISOH OHdIWIL 00°S95-T-T
LESLR ZZ 1I08°'T WEADYNYH dTHSHMOL ¥0d JOLIYT iYL INSHNOS HILNdWOD auIvda HASWNYH dTHSHMOL ¥03 dOLd¥T Q0 656-T-T
FE2LA 66 EL SHJOTINNT TTHE 114dns 421430 0IM0d SEACTIANT ZTEG 00" BE5-T-T
FRSLA 66 Gk YL ' S0¥d ' STIOTAANE *HAAWS ' SUE0T0S A&dns d2I330 CcoMnd wIawd 00 855-T1-1
S9ET BL°ZE FZ0Z INAWILYLS AWK 50¥YD ILID T4 ‘FASS5IL HIWY 'STIKOL - 0JIS0D 00-855-1-1
TFCLA 0o non'e OHIJHNS INYED FEOZ 132 ESNEY TYONIS SYIHWHOWE ONIANGE INYES FEOZ 00°555-T-T
DFSLE 00000 "2 OHIANNE INWHED FZOZ 2 AIY TYSIT NYIEndns HIFoH ONIANAE LHWdS BEZ0E 00°555-T1-1
AESLS 0o 000z OMIANNE IH¥ED FZOZ LISCID S, IINWOC SHIGHOAE LNYdD FZOE 00 555-1-1
BEGLS go0*go0‘t DUIAMNT IHWHD FEOZ MIATT JIEDITENT 90J HEINID ONIANNZE LNYES FZOE 00 555-1-1
TERLG 00" 5. T34 LITRELD - SHOZHONAT d0d ¥EIHH0D 30 ¥ITIWYHD ¥IEY 7T FAS NIAMID - SMOFHIMOT J0d 00 9FS-T-1
SO9ET SZ 547 FEZ0E IMIMILYIS AWH SAU¥y IIID HMYINIOEYW dI1 — YWIIT 0O 9F5-T-1
9L9L6 BZ 3T "OMI ANYTIYYH ~-5334 TYSFT S6 0S02 HOIENZ HHEV'T TOMI QMYTREVH -S334 TYOFET 00 FES-T~T
SEQLE "BIL THOTYM "TINYHS "TISS ‘NIM ‘8Y3 ‘08 60T ‘IJ 904 S6 0S02 HOTHNZ TART II¥WHS "ISS'NIW'9v¥d ‘0S8 01714 H0d 00" BFS-T-1
0E9LE o0-0T1s FZ0Z RYW-SISNALXE T¥93T “3td "MNITS TADNY FZOE AWH-SISHIINT TYadT 00" BES-T-1
OraLe 2206 T INIWNISHNIHITY FOVTTIW TINTIFINCD YWHITI MYINIOHNWH "0 Z25030¥I SITIW FPAZ-INEWISHAEAIEE F0¥ITIH 00°9£5-T-1
Z9FT A6 ER -IT/F 22 14 3 SSTT B SAF9-CSE-FE-9F S¥o S99 HOOIN FZ/ET/S-TI/F %5€ S¥O 00" FEG-T-T
95ET CT"Z5E P ZE 1M M SSTT Q00ETSLAER) ALIDIHILAIH HOSTOT HLTWAMHNCWACD 0£/S-08/% O00ETSLSF0 ALIDTHIOATE 00 FEG-T-T
FSET EF"9T G-6T/F £ AIN0OY T GSTT O0-85%900 HIIVM HOTHNE IAVT J0 FOWTIIA Z0E/0E/5-6T/F €2 I 9 SGTIT WILWM 00" FES-T-T
ASET Z1-10F FEZOE AMAL SEECTO0YTOE FOHAITAL A0 SSEOON FEOE FINL SEETO0STO0E AMOHAFTAL 00" ZES-1-T
RRET 2316 PCOESSTAS-9T/F ZTIOFPASEGE $I1DOW ATIHOW-T, FZ0Z/GT/5-9T/F ANOHAETIL 00" EZES-TI-1
9FET 00" 0ET PESEFG-FES6SS LSTOSODLE00TTLLE$1I0W LSWINOD PESBSI-FZ/6/5 BNOHA/IEMEIINI 00" ZES-T-1
AE2Le §LTIS HI-SIWH MOTIV¥EOdY0D ISYTAINA [%9E) HL-SIY¥M 00" 0ES-T-T
AFS LS SL°TS HI-SIWH HOTI¥H04902 ISYIATHA [%5E) HI-SI¥M 00 DES-TI-1
S9ET L 0T PI0E IMIAILYIS KWH S34¥D ILID $C0E HAIYM OWIdd 00 0EE-I-1
6T5LA F1FF IHIWMALYLES AWM B06Z# 3ZDIAYES I1I0TYD 10430 FWOH Od DSITTIL/ONYM,STIDAIANDS  HENEITI 00" 025-T-T1
LIGLE 071" BZE EC0Z/0E/6-T/L LHIWH HOILWATTE 7d0dH00 ¥OLWATTI YITANIHDS S£) £Z0EZ/0E/6-T/L INIWH d0I¥ASTI 00°025-T-1
LTISLE 05° LT FEOZOT LAY 301¥4-IMIVH {0I¥ATTI 409900 HOIVATTI HITINIHOS FZ0zZ0T 0OY 33T9d-INIWH 40I9ASTI 00°0Z5-T-1
FOSLA 00" 0HE OHNIESYM MOOMIM TIYHMMOL MOHWHIH "% 1T {25E) OMIHSWM MOORIM TTIVHNMOL 00" 0E6-T-1
ZFET 0Lt g WOIWZEd BFZOZ FHAL FDNTEASNI YHYAC 0 TYOLOH 0%30% /AINTANSHT FTIIT AIYIMOTION 00" FIG-T-T
9981 9T 0 FEOZ AWK % WAV-JAI0 SHIANNCY JUWI ATEILIY TY4IDTHAW SIONITII FZOT AWH 3 Hd¥-310 ONTANOOY JHWT 00" E16-T1-T
ZOSLA 05 052 HNTIHEYd FHAL I-SIONITII A0 TYIN3T ¥ITId SLIJANTY HITY4IH 00 605-T-T
BEET S5°638'T HOAIHEYd 3NAC TTIIHS 3NTE aNY 5S0d0 30TE SII43NA9 HITYIH 00°605-1-T
MOISTATG FAIIWHLSINIWAY T 1d=q
aN02 HMOL TYEENED T pung
§ yosun JUnouy uctidrIossg 20T0AUT Iopusp ogsa3g 2[UTT SoTOoAUT I2CUNK T9

LIAnW Jdvog
QAI¥d RTINIIEYd dNY dIvd
QIZTTERANOL drysumo] BI% :gd

FZOZ/0E/00 — FEOZ/T0/90 SIIWQ NO¥ ¥DIHD dX3 RHLYD :a28Q0
6/1 rabeg JdIHSHMOL WTE ¥0d LU0ddd MOILOHEIYISIA T9 FJI0ANT Wd 6E:ZT ®EQESE0/LO



BFET ATTELT FEOE/ST/S-9T/F ZI0FESERE FIOOY FTIE0OH-L FE0E/ST/S-9T/F INOHAITEL 00 ZES-5-1
SFET S 00E FEOC/AT/9-LTSS THFEZRCO LAO OT TLLB LEWIHOD FEQZAT/-LT/S  ANOHI/IINIILNT 00" ZE5-5-1
TEQLG Q0 "Sel FEDESOESL OZHIAEHNIAFNTY MAIAHEATH MMCHEE TAHIHD  FCOZ/0E/L OTEII9HMINTE MITNEIATH 00" 5E5-5~1
F9ET 9% "SE FEO0ET INIWILYIS FWOC  SIITAYES TWIDNYMII M¥TIE OSHINIVAL dHYD HINOA - S, CHYTEYH 00" BES-5-T
P9ET BE"TE PEQZ INIWALYLS dHOrC SHIIAYES TWIDHYNIS MYTI 0T DNINIVEI dd¥D EdWHNS - Q021500 00" FZ5-5-1
FOET LE™Sg PZ0C INAWALVES dHNOC SHIIAFIS TWIDNYNII N¥T3 T3T 904 SHIWId - Id9vHTYM Q0 " FE5-5-1
E9ET LT ZH FEZ0Z IMAWILYLS INNL SHIINGIS TYIDNTNIAL NYTE FEOZSEZSS WIT - S 0 THYH 00" FZ5-5-T
S9ET LL"SE FE0Z LMNAWELYLS AWH S09Ys ILID NOILTHLON - 031500 00" FZ5-5-1
S9ET 6k 9 FE0Z LNAWILWIS A¥H S509Y¥> ILID NOTLIFION — TaMAC 00 FES-G-T
G9ET ZT 9L FEZOZ LHIWILWIS AWH S0YYD ILID HWPT GZ/F - D31S0D 00 FES-5-T
53E1 g6 L FPE0Z INAWILWIS AdW 5dq9¥0 ILID HYT SZ/F - S5.0NVIMYRH 00" FES-5-T
S9EL BE"ST FEOZ INIMALYLS AW 50d¥> ILID WY SZ/F — S5.0NYIYYN 00" %#ES-S-T
S9ETL a0°06 FEDE INIWILWIS EWH Sqd¥0 ILID 13T Q£/F — 028502 00" #ES-S-T
S9ET G6TEZ P07 INIAWIALYLS RWH STEVD ILIZ SaAWdl ¥ddvd - LOd33 LHYEORWLSEY 00 " kES-5-T1
S9ET 557 BE PZ0E IMIANILYES RWH Sqd¥D ILID T¥1 QE/F - 5,300 ¥IAVEL 00" Fes-5-1
S9ET B S FEOE IMEWIILYLS AWH Sqd¥2 IIID 131 QESF — S.300 ¥IATLL 00" FES-5-1
S9ET LRTST PE0E IMIWNIIVIS AWH STEY¥I ILID HOILTHION — Tamdr 00" FES-5-1
S9ET L5751 FE0E LNERILYLIS AWH SId¥D ILID NOILTHLON~ 021502 00" bEG-5-1
COET £670L FE0E LHAMILYLE XWH SJd¥D ILIS NOILIMINN - Q3LS02 00 " Fes-5-1
S9E1 0s 2 FZ0Z LNIWNIALYLS IWH S04%D ILID NOILTHLON - S,ONYIYWH J0°Fe5-5-1
S9ET L6 BE FZ0Z LNAWAIYLS AWM S09w¥l ILID HOILIYLON — O3LS50D 00" FES-S-T
S9ET R FEZ0E LNEWIALTIS AWH S09¥s ILID NOIITHION - Q2SO TAMIC 00" FE5-5-1
S9ET L6 0E FE0Z LHNAWILWIS AWH 50499s ILID MOILTELON - S, 0MYIdWiK 00" FZ5-5-1
85%T 0% ag Fe0Z LNAWELWIS IWH S04¥> ILID HOLLTILON — 031500 D0 FES-S-T
qkaLe S0°00T J2-8IWH HOLLYHOdH0D ISHTATHA 20-51YH 00" 0Z5-5-1
BF3L6 S0700T JD-SI9H NOLLYIOdE0D ISYIATHA J2-5LYH 00" 0ES-5-T
SF49Ls FO"STS MINdEY MWET WALV WO0E TYOINYHIEH  "OHI “INIINVHISH NYHHIES I¥dEd M¥ET WaLYM HOOM TYIINYHIEH 00 "0ES-5-T
C9fT 37601 PO INAWALYLS AWE 5349¥3 ILIO IHIDEILE] HSYMHSIO - NOZWHY 00" 0ES-5-T
cFET aL 8 MOIAIYd FE0Z TNAL FINTHNSHI YHYHO A0 TY¥0IOR T30/ FIMTEOSHT ZATT AEYIHOTON 00 ¥IS-G-T
TOSLA 207662 WOIWZdEd 3MH0C 3-SI0ONITTI 30 T¥INEd YILT3d SITAINEE HITYEH 00 605-5-T
BEET FE TLT'E WOIWTEd ANOr ITITHS F0T9 ai¥ SSOdEd dn7d SLIAENET HITWIH 00 605-5-1
HIINED RLIMOWWCD ¢ 3dag
0B EEZE'H SEENTIIM ON¥ HLI¥EHE £ 3deg 3o 1ejel
EO9ET LATTGT PZ0E INIAMILYLS dNOr SIIIAHAS TYIDNWMIA N¥T13 Y¥EEId §,ILWS0Y a0 "895-£-1
£9¢T OOTGET FE0E IMINILYIS FIMOL STIIAFIS TVIDINYMIA NYT3 JIEON TH SOOWL 00" 895-£-T
LESLA GB"90E"T SE-F20E SISNEOIT IJ0SOMIIW LNYLTINSHOD dILOALH0D dHINAd SEZ-FZ0Z SASHNIIIT LAVSCUIIW 00 595-£-T
E9ET oo oL FEZ0Z AMIFILYELS FNAL SHOIAMIS 'TYIDNYNIA N¥T3 27T SHIONASWEIHIIHL 00"S95-£-1
S9ET GG BT PEAZ LNIAWILYLS AWK S09vs ILID ANSSLIL HIVE ‘STIMOL - O3LS00 00" 855-£~-1
29ed ET LY ~I1/F €2 19 3T SGTT 8 B8FI-SE-FF-9F S¥O SYD WO2IN FEAETSC-TT/F 2SZ SWo 00 "FES-E-T
95ET IT 08T AR 22 LW M SSTT O00ETSLARD ALIDTHIIEIE HOSIOE HITYIMHOMWOD 0E/5-08/F 000ETSL6F0 ALIDIMIDATE 00 FES-E-T
FSET FL TT S-RTSE E2 AI100¥ 3 SSTIT MO-B59900 HIIWM HOTENE FAYT 30 FIWTTIIA C0E/0Z/S5-6T/% Z2 IW @ SSTT dIIvM 00" PES-E-T
G5ET £6°082 PCOE 3HNOC SEETOO0STOE FHOHAZTIL ANO SSIIONW  FE0EZ ANAL 9EETO09TOE ANOHATTEL 00 ZES-E-1T
SFET Z9°Te PEOESST/S-9T/F ET0FGSERA #LDOYW HTIHOW-L PEOZ/ST/S-9T/% FROHAITAL 00" ZES-E-T
SFET SB°Z6 FELAESS-FE/6/5 LESTOSOOLAOOTILLBRIOON LETIHOD FESRSO-FE/6/C dNOHA/LINIIINI 00 " EES-E-T
BFaLA LB 9E HL-8LYH NOTIWA0dd0D LSHIIINN {52} HI-SI¥W 0O RES-E-T
B¥9LE LE&"8E HL-5LYH HOIZWJOdH0D LSHIJIMND {E5Z} HI-SI¥H 00" BEs-E-1
SOET 6" FT FZ0E LNANAIVLE AYWWN S0dY2 ILID 357 YAIYM OWIdd Q0" 025-£-1
BISLA ESTTE LNEHAINLS A¥H S06E# ;AOIAMIS IIQTED L0420 ZWOH 0d JSTTEL/IMYM/SEIORINDGS MEIHNYIT g0 0e5-£-1
BISLA LET D9 LMNEW3LELS AW¥W BO6C# JHIIAMIS LIQTED 10420 3WOH 39¥H0LS 904 SI¥vd-I3SOTD OMIaHdT Q0 0E5-£-1
SSHNTTAM ANY HITYEH £ Id=qg
aNNS NMOL TYEINES T pung
# ¥osun Junouy uotldrassag soToAUT Iopusp 082 |UTT S2TOAUT Isqunp 79
LIOOY JdWod
JI%d ATINILEYd dONY JIWVd
Q32 ITYNE000 drysumocy eTE :dq
FEOZ/0ES/20 - FEO0ZSTO/90 SITWE HWOE HMOEHD dXE AHIWD :I3sQ
6/7 rabeg dIHSHMOL VT3 ¥0d I90ddd NOILAHIYISIO TS FOIOANI Wd 67T FZOE/EQSLD



S9ET SE"TS FZ0Z LNAWAINLS AWH SOYWI ILID NS WYdDodd OXWH 30 CONID - TIMar 00" T55-5-T
£9ET 18 £EZ FZ0Z LNEWIIVIS AWH SQ¥¥D ILID SAITAANS WWHIoHd - 03IS0D 007 TS5-5-T
CUPT 9ERE FZ0Z LNIWILWIS AIWH SOd¥o ILID OONID 5ATT440S HYH¥90¥d - 031500 00°T65-5-T
HES LA v6 16T IS-BWIEY TIAYIL FINYISIO SHOT NOTTIO N¥SOS — G5-gWISY TIAWEL BONVISIO 9NOT 007 065-5-T
£95T 6FTTT FZO0Z IMEWAIYIS 3NAS  SEOIAYAS TYIONYNIZ NYIE HONAT 4I¥1 89 - FTIL3Z 00" 055-5-T
E9ET ST°0T FZ0Z IMEWAIYIS ANOC  SEOIAYAS TYIJNYNIZ NI HONAT 4191 89 - FTLLIE 00" 055-5-T
S4ET S8T0E0T YE0Z INIHILIYIS AWH §O0¥¥D IIID IIOVT IW - INWHAWISEE S, AHIOWIL 00" 055-5-T
SHET SHEST PZ0Z INIAIIVIS AWH SOH¥D ILID 141 SAIAYT IW - STITINddd REdaHD 00 055-5-1
G3ET 00" E£6L FI0T IMIATINIS RWH SaEYI TIID dI¥1L SEIOVT IW - CHDED HOFH 00" 055-5-1
SQET FL ELD FZOZ IMAMNILYLS EWH STV ILID dI4YIL SITAYT IM - SINTA QMIMNOY 00 055-5-1
S9ET 89 °£9F FE0Z IMIWIAINIS RWH STHYD IIID L SHIAWT IM - AMANIM NIZHI HOWIT 00°055-5-1
S9FT 9T 91T FZ0Z IMAMIAIVLE FWH STY¥D IIID dI¥I SITAYT IH - SANTA SHINNOHY 00°055-5-1
SUET SFTSE FZ0Z LHMIHIAINLE KWH STY¥D IIID I8l SEIAWT IW - 5,CHNYTHYH 00°055-5-1
C9ET 0B FOE FZ0Z LHIWNIAINIS R¥H S0¥WD ILID SEIQYT IW - WIMEZEI4 WAOHM WITIA 007 065-c-1
=T ZE ORE FZ0Z LNIWIINLE RWH SO¥YWD IIID I¥MI SITAVT IH MOILIMION - O2IS0O 007 065-5-T
S9FT 00" 98F FZ0Z INIWZIWIS AWH S0¥WS ILID SITAYT IW - DHMI¥IAIWD DISSWID WI 007 065-5-T
S9ET ST LEF FZ0Z LHNIWIIVLIS IWH S0¥YD ILID SATTYT TH - DHIEAIND DISSWID HI 00°055-5-T
G9ET 05 9g FZ0Z LNIWAIYLIS AWH SOW¥D TLID dT¥1 SEIGYWT IW - JHYATEM 00°055-6-1
5951 05" FFS FE0Z LHNAWALVWLIS I¥H SO¥YS ILID I S3IIAYT IW - SITYI4S FLMILNE HI 00" 065-5-T
5957 1Z°0f FZOZ INIWALYIS AWH S0YYD ILID 4T¥d SEIAVT HOTITHIAN §, 0N IHYH 007 055-5-1T
5587 08 0SET'F PEZO0Z INTHILWIS AWH §0¥¥Z ILID 4141 SEIOVT IH - MHI IAISEAYT 00" 055-5-T
1596 00°5LE (1T} FZ0Z INAC-SISSYID SSANIIL THSMATHSIM WIDIMIY¥A {11} BZ0E BHOC-SISSYTD SSIHLIA 00" L#S-5-T
AFOLE 00°0s FEOZ/ET/9 OMILOETAEE 2 DNILIHM HANIWM ALSTYHD  FEOZ/E0/9 ONIIDITITE § OHILIHM 00 LFS-5-T
SFILE 00" ZSE (TT) FEZ0Z INAC-SISEWID WOOL 2TT HAAMIAE IHOTT THL (1T} FPE0Z BHAC-SESSYID ¥OOL 00" LES-5-T
b8 PN a0°08 FZOZ/92/9 HOSHHOD J5-4I1 dIATH™d ISENCHIA FIIINICINY FZOZ/9E/9 MOSHHOD 2S-4T1 ¥aATEd 00" LFS-5-T
ATOLA 00" 00E (0T) FZ0Z FHNAC-SASSYID SSANLIE REMNII-AW¥MNOD MTEY (0T} FZ0E INOC-SESSYID SSAMIIA 00 LES-5-1
£E9Lh 00°080°T FZ0Z/92/9 NOSHHOC JS-dTdLl AWd HIWOD JISSYID ODWDIHD  FE0ES92/9 HOSMHOP 2S-dTHl Awd 00 LPE-5-1
FUET 9§°L9T FEOZ INIWEIWIS BMOC  SEITAMES TWIOHWNII MYId SHWHO0Md MOTNES - CUITMOI 00" LFS-5-1
SESLA 00"05E FZOZ/BZ/% IdE0NDD OILYA WOHITIOLS WI2dgdd FZOZ/RE/9 I¥IINOD OII¥A 00" LPS-5-1
S9FT BER9E'T FZ0E ININIINIS KWH ST9¥l TLID FL 4W¥D ETHMAS - STI1 WEIY0 HSNY 00 LES-5-T
S9ET Z6TBTL FZ0Z INAMIAINLE RWH STE¥D IIIZ 0 ODMID-TITHED NY¥IINGH OAIHD OMYL 007 LEFS-5-T
C9ET 0L 9B FT0Z LHMINIIVLE RWH STY¥I TIID INED WIAIY ST/A-STONITHEERT L1ID 00° LFS-5-T
SHET SZ 19T FZ0Z INIHIINIS RWH STYWD IIIDAE CAYW 30 QINID - ¥NHYNHIHD A¥H 007 LFS-5-T
SHET 0o 00T FZ0Z LNEWAIWIE AWH SOW¥l ILID T/6 HN0L HOINIS-SHITEYD HOSHEINY 007 LFG-C-T
S9ET b5 RGE FZ0Z LNEWEIWIS AWH ST¥¥D ILID ST/L-1IS0430 ISTAMD WATNES 39T 00°LFS-5-T
E9ET 83 GRL FE0Z LNIWALYIS IWH STY¥s ILID /5 90713 ANISIND - SEISOW I¥: IS 00°LF5-5-T
59FT 05 TLO'T ¥Z20Z LHIWILWIS IWH SIWYS ILID FOTA30 ¥OE SHIMIHT TIMOWMTIH 00" LFS-5-T
EZSLE PLUATL FZOZ/IZ/9 INMAAT ISW0d 914 SIVEW FIWTHd THYHIHO PEOZSTES9 INEAT ISVWOW ©I4d 00" LFS-5-T
9TsL6 00°5%E T FEOZ/ETSS B0TD ANISIND BWE 9 NIHOLIY INIOd HIYON PZOESETSS FOTD EMISIND 00" LFS-5-T
90C LA 00°ZT1 FEOZ/OE/C THYS SE00 4TI WIATHI SAITITHA JIA¥OD FZOZ/0€/5 IWNYD SEND 411 ¥IATHE 00" LFS-5-T
505 LB 00°0LT'T PEOZ0ES0 dIMI SHIMTHE A SU00 €02 508 HIOWO0D JISSYTID ODWIIHD 0ECO dIMl SHEMAEd o SEND ¥od Snd 00" LFS-5-T
£9ET 0% SEE PZ0Z LHNAWILWIS BHO0  SIDIAYES TYIONWNIE MYTH 9-F2/82/9 ¥0J SSNIIIT TTAOH JT4W 00" 9FS-5-1
F9ET 66" FE0Z LRIWEIWIS BNOC  STEITAYES TEIONYHIL w1l FOWHOTS 900D - LNoTED 00 9FS-5-1
67946 O0CBSLT YALIETSMIN FZ0T dIS-ATAL +55 ¥TF OHLIIT MWIIMENY dEILITTSMEN FZ0Z JES-ATA0 +55 WId 00 0FS-5-1
BEET B0°OTT FEOZ/LT/L-BT /9 IM3E FOSTOEM HEIA0D TOMI WSO HOOIM 0Z/LT/0-81/9 INTM FOSZO4W ¥IIJOD 00" 0FS-5-1
OFET EF°E9T IBI400 IOV IWESY YII40D CEEVELET HODTH COMI WSO HOJIY 0 AWW SEIJ0D T,00%-IWE9Y #ITdos 00 0FS-5-1
£9FT 00" 0BE PIOZ INIMIAIVLIS ANOC  SIDIAMES TYISHYNTI WYTI HIVYL HINOL - SSOED aTd NYITNENY 00" LES-5-T
LGET 93 °5TL fE-0E/F ISAWY0S 0BE ZZIZTLZLEAEH HIDATH MOSIQT HITWAMNOWWCD FZ/0E/C-08/F ZTZTZTLELERA "HIDTTH 00°BES-5-1
£5ET LB BET I/S-RT/F O HSANEAS 08€ IO 60T900 HILWM HOIHNE TUWT J0 29WTTIA Z/O0E/5-6T/F 0¥ ISAMHMNS 0RE 93IWM 007 FEG-5-T
BEET S5 RSE FZOZ FNAC SEETO0STOE SMOHAZTAL FNO SSEIIW  FZOZ BNOC EETCOSTOE IMOHAETAL 00°ZE5-6-T
HELNED AIINOMWOD ¢ 2deg
aHnd HMOL TYEINED T pung
§ 22D JUNOoU uotTidTIosag =0ToAUT Iopuap 283 BUTT 3DTOAUT Iaquny 19
LIAOY Q4¥0d

dI¥d ATIVILEYd aN¥ aIvd
AEETITENEN0D drysuscl eTd :8a
FEOZ/0E/90 — FEOZ/TO/90 SIIVA MY MOIHD dXF AHIWD 1380
6/ rabeg dIHSHMOL T3 ¥0d 190439 NOILOFIMISIA 19 FOI0ANI Wd 62T FEOESEQSLD



LESLE OF L96°T SZ~FZ0Z SASHMIADIT LIQSOMOIM CNYITASNOD EILNdWOD aNI¥MdIQ S5Z2=-FZ0€ SISHIDIT LI0SCHIIH Q0 "595-9-1
LERLE o eT FE0E AYH - SESMYHD 4TEL INYITIOSHOD YWILNAWOD aGMIMIa FE0E AWHW - SHIOEWHD dIY¥L 00°"598-6~-1
BEALR 00 05g’'g FEQEZ DOV-SEDIAYMES L1THIHCH S8Y 2T SHOIDOTOS IASWdNoIoW FE0E 20Y-SEOIAEES RTHLMOM S9Y 00" 5%6-9-1
LD LR TT"ELT AHITOSYD JIAVITHO TTCO0YMNY SMI 5S4 AHESNOD GHITOSYD J3AFITHO QTOSOENY Q0 "T95-9~-T
F¥2LA £6"SFT AdYL *S0%d ' SAI0TIAANT ' d3dY¥d ' SHEATO3 MI8dNs FII1330 0ONOYE 4%5 7 Sa%d "SEA0TIANT “HIdYd T SHEIIed 00 895-9-T
ST A6 RT FEZ0Z LMNAWIIYWLS LW¥H Sd4vD ILID FASSIL HIWd ‘STIMCI - 03IS0d Q0 "855=-9-T
SOfT 8021 FEOE LNEWELYILIS A¥WH SOY¥D ILID EWH M5 d¥3T> - HOZVHY an"855-9-1
E9ET 66791 P20 LHINIIYLS INOC SEJINGIS TVIONWNIA NY¥I3 SHOILOTOSAHOMIIN » IEM 00 "%k5-9-T
£9ET Bl RET FZ0Z LNEWAIYLS 3INOC SEADINGES TVIINYNIA HYTE OMI dNCd9 9deisod 00" 9F5-9-1
BESLG Q0582 FZ0E A¥H-S3SHMEdXE TY¥odT1 "atd THNITS TIONY ¥Z0Z AVH-SASNIdEd TW93T 00 " FPS-9-1
LA L6~ 0Z FPESECES9-EZSS HIVWSN HIIF0D QAIHIALIH LOFHTT ISN0OHTEEM 2/22,/9-E2,/5 FDWSN HIId0D OddEdLEW 00" 0FE-9-1
EQET TF LOT i-11/F €€ I 9 G511 § B8FS-SL-FF-9F S¥W3 SYD HO2IM FZ/ET/S-TI/F 0% 5¥D 00T FES-9-T
ACET BT BEZ F B2 IM M SSTT OO0EISLGERFD AIIZDTUIDIATE HOSIOE HLTYEAMNOWKOD 0ESS-0E/F QO0OETISLARO ALIDIYISETH 00" RPES—2-T1
FEET LLTBT 'S-RTSP 22 3IN0d 3 SOTT 00-BS9900 JILWM HITEOZ F¥%T 30 INTIIA Z02/0Z2/5-6T/F €2 I8 3 SGT1T HILWM 00" FES—9-1
SGET tZ BFE PZ0Z 3N0C SEETO09T0% IMOHIITIL AM0 SS3I0Y FEQZ HNAL 9ELETO0RTOE FHCOHAITAL 00 " gES-2-1
LFET FA B A T0Z/STSS-9T/ /% TOOOOD-LBOZLES9RY IMOHAETAL SE8ETEIIM MOZIEEN FEQZ/ST/S-9T/F EMCEATTIL 00" EES=9-1
AFET 26 °8%1 FESBSI-FE/6/G LSTOSOOLAOQTITLLARIOON LEWIHOD FE/B/9-FE/0,/C TNOHA/LANAIINI 00" ZE8-9-1
HFALF ST1°8S HL-SLW¥H ROIITE0d4E00 LSHIAINN {%0F) HI-SI¥H Q0" 025-9-1
B8FaLh ST 65 HL-5LYH NHOTZPH04d0d LSEIAIMN {20F)} HI-SIWH Q0 "0Z8-9-1
S9ET SEEZ FZ0E LHIFNILELE IWH STY¥D ILID F0F HAIWM OWIdd 0" 0Z8-9-1
615LA £F 085 LAEFALYE LS AWE §062#% sHDIAYES LI0T9D 1O04ddd JWOH 0d 2STTALCEHYM/SEI0IIN0GS HINTITD 00°025-9-1
LTSLA B9 09T ETOE/0ESR-T,/L IMIVM SOLYAITI fH0490D HOILYAITT YIATANIHDIS F) EE0E/0E/6-T/L LNIWH HOIWAZTA Qg0 "0g5-9-1
LTSLA [T FEOZ0T LAY F2THA-INIVH HOI¥AITI f04900 dOlvadTd ITTINIHIS FE0Z0T £OY 32I¥d-LHNIYH H0I¥nTTd Q0 026-9-T
FOSLA 00" 0EE INTHSYM MOOAMIM TIYHAMOL MOHYRCH "% 71 {%0F} DMIHSYM MCOHIM TIVHNMOL 00 025-9-1
ZO5LR 08 GFE HOAIWAdd FNAC I-SIONITII 0 TWINIAT YI1Tdd SLIJAUNATYS HITYIH a0 605-9-T
BEET CRTLEBRE HOIMEdd 3NOC ITAIAS 3NTE JHNY SS082 3nTa SLIAINAS HIT¥HEH Q0 B05-9-T1
MOISIAID SHOSSASEY 9 1deq
9F“BFF'FE HAINID ALINOMMOD S 1dag Iod Telog
LESLG 00 9ES T SE-FEZ0Z BASNIIIT LACSOHIIW CNELITINSHOD I3I0dHOD dNIM3d SZ-FE0Z SESMAIIT ILJI0S50d2IN o e95-5-1
G9ET 0SS BL PEQT LHNIWALWLIS A¥H SO9%¥> ILID SYELTIA YEIWM - MOZIWHY OO E95-5-T
LO9La L2EQE AMITCSYD QATFITHO ATOD0EMY JHT 52 A¥3ASHOD BAHITOSYD JIOVIETHNO ST0D09ET 00" T95-6-T1
FEOLG g "9F FAYIL "STIAIVIS “HAdHd ATdANs JADIZI0 OIp0d SHIAYIS "2dawd 00 §55-6-1
PROLE B6FT FIYL STIAIVILS “HAdWd ATddNs JITLI0 OIH0d dWTD YEMWNS H02 FIVL 00" 1585-6-T
ESQET Q0°"0TE FEOZ LHNAW3LYWLS INAC SASIAYES "IVIONYNIZ MV II¥d ISYId - LSI¥OTd HOI¥AT THYT 00" T8E-5-1
E9ETY |0 L FEQZ IMAWIIWIS 3IHOL STIINHES TYIJNWNIS MYId IITED IVH - JI¥ Z7 00" T55-5-1
EQETL LF°5 FE0Z LNAWIIWIS IMOL SHEOIAYES TYIINYHAII NYId § SSYID ISIDEAXASIIVED - IUVHIWM 00" T55-5-T
ESETL A LT ¥E0Z ILNIWILYIS Fenr SAIIAYES TYIDNYNIL NVTd F1Td405 OAWH 30 OONID RIID ALdGWdE 00" T55-5-1
ESET TEET PEOT INIWEILYIS dn0c SAITAGIS TYIDHYNIZ MY1d SHITAINS YIATIHL D2ISON —-LAVWTYM 00" 156-5-1
ESET Q0" 0L PEOE INIWALYIS FHOC SAIIAGIS TVIDHNYMIA M3 SATIES WIAIEL D2IS0OW - STENYIED 00" 155-5-1
P9ET LT TZ PEOE IMIWALYIS FHOC SAITNGIS TYIDNYMIA MYTId SHIWHNES WIATHL JISnM - IgTIvY 00" 159-5-1
E9ET 9L 6T PEOE IMIWIALYLS dHOC SAIINGTS TWIDNWHNIL MYT3 SEWTID SHNIMNWYE IWR - LE¥WIVM Q0" E59-5-1
E9ET 006 PEQE INIWALYLS AMNC SADIAGTS TWIDHNWNIL MYT3 LATED. A¥H - LUVHIEM Q0" T55-5-1
COET 96 "FE FE0Z LMAMIIWLS FWH Sad¥l ILID SHITA 2NIYdS 92/F - QL5032 00" I85-5-1
SOET ¥LOTE FEQE ILNAWILWLS IWH SO4¥2 ILID SNITI DNIFdS 98/F - S.ONYIIYH a0-Teg-6-1
CaET E1°8LZ FE0Z INAWIIWLS JIWH Sa¥¥D ILID ONITd 2MNIMdS 9Z2/% - QOLS0D a0 185-8-1
CEET g8°0T2 FEOE LMNAWILWLS LWH Sd49ws ILID ONITd 9NI®dS 92/F - QOILSCO 00" I88-6-1
COET 96°ET FEQOZ LMNAWILWIS AWH Say¥¥d ILID LHDIN MI 90Td 4371 - MOZWHY Q0 "TE5-c5-T
Ca9rfT 0T ELT FE0Z LHAWALYWLIS AWM S0YN¥s ILID AHEET AMIOINAE - 021500 00" T895-6-1
C9rT 99" 26 PE0Z LHNIWILWLS AWK S09%¥s ILID SAITd4dNS WvH20dd - MOZYWHY Q0 "T55-5-1
WIINZD ALINOKWOD ¢ 1dag
AMRE HMOL TVdINIS T pung
# {o=UDd JUNoWY uotidraosag s0ToAUT Iopuan, JS3(] 2JUTT 22TOAUT dagunp T
II40% J49%04
a1¥d ATIVILEYG au¥ dIvd
JEEITeNEn0n drysumes B1E 40
FEZOZ/OE/90 - BFEQE/TI0/90 SHIVG WO ¥MOFHD dXI AHIYD :Iasq

6/ F rabeg STHSHMOL ¥IE d0d Id0d3d HOILOEIMISIO 19 JOI0ANT Wd 6ETT FLOEZ/E0/LD



I3ET E8EF -IT/F BMY¥I OH23 S3 8000TRSZZLI9$L0DW SWI SWD "WOIIN FESET/S-TITSF S¥WD 00" FES-F-L
09ET 257861 ‘FOENYT OH23 SO9E7 E0O00TAOLAZTIAIION SW9 SWD "0IINM FESET/S-TT/F SWD 00" kES-F=E
O5ET FATSE T/F @d EAYT OH2I S09EZ 00-TE2900 UILWM HITHNE HYWT 20 IOVTTIIA fS—6T/F OH INWI OHDE GO9EE EIIWM 00" FES-F-E
MOISIATD FIMYNILNIWA F 3dag

Z5°LGR L HOISIALIO EATIWEISINIWAY T 3Id=g Ici TE3cl
LESLE 0B 868 SE-¥c02 SASHNEDIT LAOSOHIIW LMYWLTNSHMOD WILNdWMOD dNMTMIQ SZ€-FZ0€ SHSHIDIIT IA0SCOHIIW a0~595-T~£
TISLA o FEBR FEQZ/RT/E-CTSET BUITHC AYIMIASHIHIWIM OTT RIT JFT/E-ST/ET EMITHO AUINISHIHIVAM 00" 595-T~E
GESLA 00" o0Fc PEOZ NOC-NYD gWITY HNOHd HINCH-9 dAINAAS NIOHNWYE FZ0Z HOC-NYC 9WIFd 3HCHd HIMOR-9 Q0 ZES-T-E
EE3L6 00 OFE FEOZ NAP-HYC g9WIZd JHOHd HINCH-9 OATYAYY YEH4OLSIHHD FZ0Z MOC-NYC gWT3Y SHCHA HINOM-9 00" EES-T-F
TEHLH 00" 0FE FE0Z NAL-NYC IMIZd dNOHd HINCH-9 ONCTRITOMd dYIRME FE0Z HOC-NYL gHITY INOHd HLINOW-9 00 ZES-T-E
RISLG a0 GFZ PEOE NOL-WYD HWITY FNOH4 HIMOW-2 HARAN AJ03E0 FEQZ MOC-NY0 gWITY FNOHd HINOW-9 Dm ZES-T-L
LTYLG Q0" 0FZ FEIOZ NAC-NYD 9WIZE 3MOHA HINOW-9 WHICONIA WAZSEINOW FE0Z NOC-NYD 9WITY FINOHd HINOW-9 "ZES-T-£
ST9Ls 00" 0Fg PEZ0E NOC-NYC dWIdd 3MOHd HILMOE-9 TIYHSEVH dvdd #2002 HNOC-N¥C gWITd JNOHd HINOW-9 Dm CES—-T-E
0T9Le Q0" 0FZ FZ0E NOO-NWC gWIdd ANOHd HINOER-9 MOCdId TAVHIIM #¢0Z MOC-NWE "gWITY IMOHd HINOW-9 03 EES=T=E
BOS L a0 are FZ0Z NAC-HWC HAIEYE 3NCHd HINOE-9 MOLTYd LLAdEd FE0Z NOL-N¥D dWIdd dH0Hd HINOW-9 00" ZES-T1-£
Lo9Ls a0 ove FEZ0E NOL-MYL HWIFdE EHCH4 HINOM-9 MOTIYYE "2 MILSOW FE0Z MAC-NY0 9HITY JHOHdE HINOWH-3 00" ZES-T-E
AFET ELT0GT FEAOESI-FESTESS BRLETEORBAOOTILLERIDONY LEWIHOD FEZSOZS3-FT/TESS FHMOHA S IANEIINT 00" ZES-1-¢E
LFET ETFTE TESSTSS-9T/F TOO000-LBOZLS9AS TNOHIFITIL SSHTHITM NOZIgdn FEZ0E/ST/5—-91/% BHOHATTAL 00" ZES-T-£
FSET 69°LE FE/9Z/9 IMAWMAYd W53 DJSYWI AdYD JAFCLSND 2SYL ESO/W LNIMAYd W54 2SY¥L 00" DTS-T-E
TFET G9°LE PESETS9 INIWMAYA W53 ISV JE¥D d3F0LS0D JSYL FESZTS9 INIWAYA WSS OSYL 00 DTS-T-E
20516 05°05¢ WOIWEdEd FHOC0 3-STONITII A0 TTYINEd Y1T144d SLTJAINEd HLTYIH 00" 6AOS-T-E
HEET LDTELE'E WOIWIEd FNOC ITIIHS 9079 au¥ Ssodo dn1d SLTAINEd HLTWIH 00 605-T-E
HOISIATO EATIVHISINIMAY T 3dag
QNS O0W0d T¥IENID £ pung

S0 ZLE JNNa FONWLSISSY ITWdaANdd £ pung Ic4 1230l

S50°ZLE 0 rd2g Iog TEI0L
ZCSLA P BL 597 rZBLS-FZ0Z ISWD JTT 591 S4T FEBES-PEOT IASYD Q0" TOL-0-2
TZSLa 9T Lt JIHOD ZELTBIRST6-FE0E ISWD NOSIJdd HITEHMMOHEICD Q3M00 ZZETSTRETE-RE0E BSWD 0" TOL-0-E
DESLA G9°495T [dNZ IAYT J0 FOWITIA GET-968E-FE0T ISWD HITHOZ TAYT JI0 IOWTIIN ZIIA SEZ-%6BE-FL0E 3SYID Q0 TOL-0-2
o adeg
amndg FONYLSISSY ToddINdD ¢ pung

0L BEBT 08 QNNE NMOL TWEINED T pung Iog Te10]

L2 I6T'E HOISIATD MOTLYLH04SHYEL ( 3dag 103 Teiol
DEILG BZ TS 00°2 RID - AZT WOL 42 03T - T ¥IZIW 30 ‘ATJ-SId¥d CILOY YWavd 02 ALD AZT WOL 44 JdT - T ¥Id 00" 695-L-T
S9ET (0" Lh FEOE IMIWMALWIS AWH S@E¥d ILID W4 QInY T I3 - aQHnddd XYL SdTvs D0 "695-L-T
LO9L6 98°EET'T AMITOSYD QIAYETHO JTOSDUNY IMI 54 AMESNOD ANTTOSYD JTAVATHA TTOO0EHY 00 T9S-1-1

LEDLG 0§ 901 SE-FZ0E SISHIDIT LEOSCYUIINM INYITINSHOD 93LNAW0D aONINId SE-FE0Z SESHNIDIT IJIOSOFIIH 0l FRS-L-1

TR SLoeg FEZOE FVH~-SISNEAAXRT TVoI] “od CMNITD TIINY PEOE AVW-SISHIAXT TWoET 00" FFS-L-T
BFET Z9° 16 FEZDZ/ST/S-9T/F ET0FBSERR #ID0W dTIF0H-L FEOE/ST/S-9T/ /% ANORATTAL 111 Nmn -1
C¢FET oo e HOIRNAEd P02 aN0C JINTINSHNI WHYHO 40 YOI OFIFAONTENSHNT 31T Ad7INDTONA 00" PTS-L-T
C0SLA 5" 8F HOIWTdd FNOC I-SIOMITTI A0 THLINIQ ¥1Td3a SLIJANId HLTYIH oo man L-1
HEELT IE"FLY WNIWZdd INOCL ITAIHS INTd anyY SS0WD 3nTd SLIJANET HLTWYAH 00" 605-L-1
HOISIATO MOTI¥IMOdSHNWHI L 3dag

0EBFZ'ST MOISIAIOQ SY¥0SS3ISSY ¢ 1deg Iog T=l0]
EQ9LE 839" 198 — SHYIL LTHSY/CFE YINED 09 SIH WYAEIWED )ILOW 7 S9Il AJISSVD “f "WML LT459/CF7 HINAS (9 SIH SEdewds Q0" 695-9-L
ROISIATD SYOSSASSY 3 1dag
W0 NMCL TYEINZES T pung
§ ®os1UD JUNoUF uotidrTaosag 2oTOAUT Iopusn 283 BUTT 20TOAUT Iaquny IS

LIANY Jd4%¥0d
AI¥vd ATINILEYd ONY JIvd

AFZITININOL drgsumel 13 90
FEQES0ESID - FZOZST0/90 SIIWA NOY MIFHD 4Xd AHIWD - X38[]
6/S :abeg dIHENMOL ¥TH H04 Jd04d3d NOILOHIYISIO 19 FIIOANI Wd BECCT FEQESEQSLD



S09L6 BEETH ISTEHE LNO FAISHI “{dFgIala3d FJEnTR¥HEsEd SATHOLWTHOIYT JHIAILHEAD L[N0 ITISHI ‘ {4F9I1d) 039 FA0T¥HEEd Q0" 295-0-F
ansLa 06" 6% SEADTD FTHVSOdSIA TIENDNEA ATadns NHOInY SEALTD FTIVSCOISTI OHY¥0DNTA a0 " g95-0-F
LBSLA B1°LE SEYIS AOWND NIVH,/SHINILSWE DSIR HOW HITHNZ AMYT S50 FOW¥ND NIYE,/SYIN3ISYd JSIH Q0" E295-0-F
6TSLA GE°GH LHEANALYLIS AWH §06Z# sH0IA¥IS LIJTED 10430 BHCH STAOTD HATIMLIN/EIAYdas Q0" E95-0-F
LOSLA EL 985 BHITOSYD JAGVIATHN JTOO0IY NI 54 NdISHOD HNITOSYD QIAWETHN OTOSOdNY a0 T85-0-F
LO9Ls 9F " FES dvdTd ST W4ITN JI102 XITISIIA JMI 53 NHISHOOD I¥ATS 5T VAL JT0O XATASIIA 00" T95-0-F
LO%Lh FE06T'E HNTTOSYD JIIVIATHO dTOOCEdY ONI 54 AMASNOD dNITOSYD JIAW3aTHN QTOO0dHY 00" T9S5-0-F
LO%La EE'EZT1'T WALTN JI0D XATISEIA JHI §3 Ad3SH0D THITN JT02 ¥ETISITIA 00 T95-0-F
R 00" ase TTZHSYWA- LNINISINGHITs SMIHIOTD TIYHSEYW d%dd TIVHSIVH-LNZNISIN8HITE OHMIHLOID 00 "ST5-0-F
chET D2 FF HAOTHAYNd FEOZ IMAL IONYHNSHT YHYHO 40 TVLOK J3A%/A20THASHI FATT AdVLNATOA o0 " FIS-0-F
POET Bh 66 PES9E/9 INTWANd WSd DSWL Jd¥d JIACLE0D 35YL L/d/W LNIWAIYd ¥SI OSWL 00 0TS Q ¥
IFET G666 FESET/9 IHIAFEYE ¥WSd JSWL Hd¥D daRGLS0D D5YL PESZTS9 LNBEHAYd ¥SI ISYWL 00 0TS-0-%
c0SL6 6L EY8 WOIWNTEd 300 I-STOMITII 40 T¥INIQ ¥LTHEA SLTAINEE HLTYIH 00" 605- m ¥
BELET 6F 69F s WOIWRIdEd FMOL ITIIHS 3079 ape SS0¥2 30719 SLIJINEE HLTYIH oa” mDMlle
0 adaqg
amng J¥cd LNINYWYId F Pung
£8° 1k "9T ang J¥90d "TVHENID £ pund Ics 1elc]
TE"F9F'8 HOISIAIO JIN¥NILNIVA F 3deg Icd Te3ol
ET9LE DRETL MOIS3d W¥Y20dd a¥0d FEZ0E dSMI wIH sZIRIJOSSY HOLTIWMWY LT%MF9 N2ISIT WYdS0dd J908 FZ0Z 007 009-F-E
£19Lh 9£ 54095 DHITETIANIONT TEEENED - dML WIH SALFID0SSY NOLTIWYH IT¥MI0 NITS AdadYy-IJE4SHI O¥0ErIavNIvaa a0 Q09-F-t
Leath 00 05 YT d20ddS SEAdTIEEM F TTII3 NYIID JIKIW SHLYOILDOY 93405 HETIFHM b TIIJ MYITO Q3XIHA 00" LLS-F-E
GESLA DO %TF TELNTY vy JIMOd-Td dIJATTHS 2T TONI 'STYVINEY ITIEN0S THINIY FAvd WEMCd-0d YE3IIVHS O 00" LLS-F-E
BI%LE Qg B9c 3414 ond uB- 0d FOESC IN0HD DHOT MOW¥M A0 d3IWM NYITHENY JIH ddid 2Ad o8 - FAOHD OMOT 00" LLS~F=-E
FIgLE 00° o0e OHIMEIYd ANOIJNYH NOIS RTXET - 21 TOMI ZIA-TH DNIMYYd JYOIANYH MIIS 9TXgT - 91 00" LLS-¥-E
FI3LE 00°GTE a4 * 2T-SLS0d/A0LS/SHDIS IdT4LS TOMI ZINA-TIH dOLE/SNIIS LIFYL5-0X 00" LLS-b-E
FT9Ls 00" 5871 0¥ ¥ 9T-5L80d/d0LS/SHIIS IITHLS TONI EIA-TIH LE0d /NOTS LIATILAC OM - 97 Q0" LLS-F-FE
FAa e a0 AL HOILYYGOLSEY 3AI1savoy-{sais) IdEra ASHEDY AWMHELYM K04 NOIIWYOLS3d FAISAW0d- (SAA9) I4Id 00" LLS-F-E
Z13La a0° gL HOIIWJOLSTY IAISAY0E-{SaRg) I4Id ADNEOY IWMEELYM XO3 NOTIWYOIS3EY 30I5A¥od- (sa%9) IdIa 0O LLS-R-E
cI9Le ag gL HOILWHOLSEY FAISA¥0d- (SAE%) IUId ADHIDY IVMYELYM XOJ NOTIWHOLSEY FAISAWod- (SOis) LyI1a 00" LLS-B-E
2196 a0~ 8L MOLLYHOLETY FIISAYCHE- {SART) JHT1a AJNEIY IVMOELYM KO3 NOTIWYOLSEY 2F0ISA¥od- (Sa%9) Ld1a 00" LLs-k-£
cLaLeG ag 8L MOILWHOLETd FTTISTECE- (SAR9) Id41a AONEDY JWMEELYM X004 NOTLWHOLSTY FQISAVod- (S0i9) IdIa 00" LLS=F-E
cl9Le an 8L NOTLYEOLETE ITISTH0E-(5089) I4Id AONIDVY AVMEEIWM K04 NOTLWHOLSTY FIQISA¥0d- (Sais) Idia 00T LLS—F-E
LBSLA 6075 JLIHM L3# TIVELI¥SYE - M¥¥4 NOLIZ 8H 30%¥ HOTHOE IH¥T HM LAM TI¥31d45¥9 - Wdv¥d MOIT 9 00" LLS-F-E
LASLE 3E£°8 ANDYTd I9IIHE-SHANILEWE JSIH-a¥ FI¥ HITENE I¥WT dANDWTd EFOO0IYE-SHINILSYd 2SIW-04 00" LLG-F-E
FEGLE £0°L9E INIWMALY IS dene TRIJEIAROD STIYNIH /LIYINOD AMED/INOISINTT-S43LS 91 00" LLS=F=E
FESLA Zh 9 T1E INAAILYLS dune TR IDIIARROD STITNEW dITILSAE0HOIE 2T-¥d NOL3 9N 007 LLS-F-E
FESLA TEZELE IHIRIIYIS IHAC TEIIIAN0D STAVHNIW  Fd¥MTEIYH/ Id0HITE L Z2T-H4 HOL3 dn 007 LLS-F-E
COET 25 LT FE0E LNEWAIYLE AYWH SIYWD ILTID STIWIYELYH JOV¥TIIA 8M - SOU¥HIW a0" LLS-F-¢E
SOET ¥6°T6S FE0E LNENALWLE AWH BIYYD ILTJ ¥4 200 HIAITIIN - LOdda dIS¥M 904 a0" LLS-F-£
RISLA G6°6¢E LNIHALYLIS AIWH B06E# 7H2IAYIS LIJTED 10430 FWOH IMIYE MOTIAL/ILIS Fd¥TE MW¥S - 91 Q0" LLS-F-E
BESLA 9658 LHZWELYIS A¥W BO6Z# TIDIAEAS LIAIED 10430 EWOH MI¥LS 32033 TIVATIwYND — 447 00 LLG-F-E
BISLE FFOET LMAWALYLS A¥W BORCH# FHIIAEES LIAFHD 10430 FWOH SEITICE/LMIYd f2TId - a4 007 LLES-F-E
1296 P2 9T HOMEL 904 SIHOIT FSMEODIT £ "2MI "FATICHOLOY XTIIEY,0 HAJMEL W02 SLHOIT ISRADIT € 00" 695-¥-E
BaSis EF°TIET SLTIE A-OHOIM GEMNOY LI3TI-L1 ATdd0sS % ZAvdg Ho0dl FWow SLT39 A-CHOTH HANNOd IFFTI-LL 00" 695-F-¢€
c0%Le EETOTET [HYEY TIWE "INTHE IN0HEd TTHY-HIM0M OHIM  ANYAWOD INEWNdINDE SIVYNd TTYE’ONTH ‘INOWI FTHY-9IMOW OHIM 00" L9S-F-&
hesSLa 55°008°T HOLIMS/3d0d HOMIM OWd HOLOTO-UESdIHD IWdHOD LNEHNdINDGE JRANYXITY M5,/ 3304 HIMIM/OYE HOILNIJ-d93ddTHD 00" LasS-p-£
6TICLE a0 691 INIWALYLE AvH BOGZ# 3ZOIAYMES IIAFYD LOodAd THOH MYS DNILYICHdIEd 00" ¥95-F-£
LRRF A [On-691) INIAILINLS KWl BO6Z¥ 3E0IAYES IIGEMD LOddd S0 NYOLTI-MYS DMIIWI0HdIoEd 00" ¥9S5-F-&
ROISIATI FIWWNIINIYH b 3dag
N0 %0 TYYEHAD £ pung
# ooyl IUNOWy ucTIdTIOSs] =20T0AUT Iopusp 2830 2UTT S0TOAUT I2gunp T
LIANY dd¥od
QI¥d ATINIIYWE aN¥ dIvd
QIZITHNEON0D dTysumol, BT :da
FZOZ/0E/90 - FEOZ/T0/90 SHIVA WY MOIHD d¥E RHLWD 3280
/o 1abeg dTHSHMOL ¥Td W03 LE0d3d NOILNHIEISIOE T9 T2I0ANI HWd 62T FZOCZSE0/LO



SarT L6 6FT PCOZ IHIAWMILWIS WA SQ¥%D ILID S aI0D NMond Edf SHITHYD SHIOHIMYH Ea.ﬂNMIMIm
{ 3a3J
AMNE FONYHNALMNIYEA JEEAL3IFNID 2 pung

FE-BTIT FY QNS IONVNIINIYH M¥¥d § pung Ics TeI0L

FE-BTT 99 0 2dsg Ici TEICL
tT9Lh SE"509 DHTEIANIDNG TREENHID - ML ¥Id ALV IJI0SSY NOLTIWYH 1Tv¥MIo TLWI4N MY¥Td TANLOS LOT ONIWEvd Qo o09-0-3
[ TR no-8I0‘e OHY 10T SMIMY¥d FI02 - dMI WId3EI¥IJ0SSY HOLTIMYH LTYMI9 ONdE I0T DHINGYd #E0Z Qo 009-0-5
ETISLE CLT0Th AYEEIS LSHCD IOT DHIMNEYd FZ0Z SAI¥IDOSSY MOLTIWYH LTYMIs MAEISE0 ISNOD LOT SMIMGW¥d #e0d o0 00e-0-5
90% L6 DE BT FF {IRHMIA) dWI 107 9MINYEYd FZ0Z OHNIAYA GNYTTIOSYIIRD [(TYNIJ) 4RI L0 SNINYYd FEO0Z o0 0Rs-0-%
S9ET S8 STL PE0Z ILNAWELWIS ZWH SA¥Y¥D ILID dCHa SHOIIANTOS ALITIOWS 00 009%-0-5
SOET S8 STL PE0E LHIWILWIS AW 5@9¥2 ILID dIC¥D SHOTIIATOS ALITIOWS 0a " 005%-0-5
FEQLE a0° oo ‘s (F 340 £} 0W1d INIAIIYEY OLINOSCH 10S0H TYINIMHOYIANE S¥4vID (F 40 £) N¥I4 INIWIIYEY OLINDSON 00" 965-0-5
FEZILG BG"EH {Z) SYIVLE H0d INIVA-THOTHICLSIH  "00 SHYITTIM-NIMEIHS FHI (Z) SHIYIS €0d IMIVd-TYIIH0LSIH 00" pLS-0-5
FEALG a6 FF THITGOLEIH d04 INIWd AWdS JINVTIS 9Z0FMS "00 SHYITTIIM-NIMYIHS JHL SYIYVLS TYIIYOISIH 903 LMIWd 00 PLS-0-9
FZ9Lla G668k 0ZETWI9HE ¥9 W dd TI4309d Id -INIYWd 00 SHYITIIM-NIMEIHS JHL T¥99d# 99 W 44 TAMIOUd Td -IMIYd 00" wLs-0-9
FOSLG a0 0RE‘E ASYIMIVLIS d¥3d JILSWTE YIadW TIMI "34¥IS YWIINID ASYIEIYIS ¥¥dd 0315vWId YIgIW 00" pLS-0-5
LESLE FG"TT ST IYTE HSMME Q009 dH ‘Ad¥Il S HAINIYA 32 HOTEOZ IW¥T T2 HSNE9 a009 dH "d34d¥1 S.YSLHMIYd 00" PLS-0-5
IGET GEBLE MME/S-6TSF IS5 NIVWM 3 S6 00-S69Z00 HILWM HITHNZ 3T 20 FOETIIA 202/02/5-6T/F 1S NIWW 9 56 dHAL¥M 040" RLS-0-5
FFET 06" LOT PFE LS NIYW 3 S6 ZEZZLLAREFF ALIDIMIOATE HOSIQd HLTYIMNOWAOD £/ T/F-F/E ZZTZLLBERF ALIDTHIZETA 040" FPLS-0-5
S9ET PO FZ0E IMIWILYLS EWH SOHYD ILID STOOL TIVHS - 1499 00" F95-0-5
HIGLA CLTGROF JMIAAILYLS AWH S062%F 3HIIAYES LITd4D 10ddT dW0OH SINNIL,/TTVvEd-SATIL QuNIMIOTAIINT 00 £95-0-5
6ISLA {0F " LET) IHEHAINLE RW¥R 5062% FA2IAGES LI0EYD 1043d dW0H SIMNILTTYEI-STIIL OMIMIOTHALINT a0 E£95-0-5
LOBLA Q€ "EZL AHITOSYD JTIAYITHO TTOO0HHEY NI Sd AHISNOD ANITOSYI d3ARITHO ATOSOEEY Q0" T%5-0-5
S5ET FT60T S0ESF ZE2-Id M OTTIT QO0RZLTSHPRE ~H10aTd MOSTIH HITYAMHNOWHCD Z/0E/5-0E/F OQOOFELTO9FFE “HIDZTH a0 FL5-0-5
Z5ET w69k G-6T,/F ZE INCW F TTTT Q0-£L9%00 dEFLWM HIIENZ BAYT J0 FOWTIIA FE0Z/0Z/S-AT/F WMEWd HOMHY 931vM QD" FES-0-5
ERET gL EE fT/F-F/E HIASTIL d ¢ ZZEZIS0E%FY "WI1oET13 NOSTAE HITYIMHCHECD FEST/P-F/E ECCZETSOEL9R 4 HIOATI Qo FES-0-5
ZI9L0 00 - 8L WEYd XOoMM- (S3R9) IMWIa AOMEOY AWMIIIEM XOd a¥d MOM¥M-{Sax9) IdId QD" TZ5-0-5
ZI9La 00 gL Ad¥d XOMM- (S3XS) I4Ia AOMEOY EWMIAILVM XOd MI¥E WOMH-{Sa%9) I4Id 00" TZ5-0-5
ZE3L6 00" 09 WiYd XOMM- (SRS} IMIa ADNEEY AYMIIIEM XO0Jd Aa¥d MOMM-(5ax9) IdId 00" TZ5-0-5
cLl9Ls 00 AL Wd¥d XOMM- {SaR%) I4Ia JAOMESY IWMYIAIEM X0J Ma¥d MOMH- (SOL9) I¥Id 00" TZ5-0-%5
CI9LE 00 8L WdYd XOMM- {SAR%} I4Ia AOMESY IWMYAIYM X0d Md¥d MOMH- (50%9) I¥Id 0" TE5-0~-5
LESLG 4" B 5 VIGd IEISHNI 2TdN0D "ORYH WFE 397I8 dAnd dI%¥ HOITANZ IH%1 SIddd SHEATANIEAS HOMH 00" T25-0-5
LBSLG A8°TT SMIEIS MIIA-ME¥4d FOOINM da% HOIHOZ TMY'T SMEEDS MIEd-MdY¥d J99INA 00" T25-0-5
CcFET aF "L ANTHIAd FE0Z JHNL dONTH0SHT WHYWO A0 TealnK JPAY/JIMTEASHI FAIT AEYLHOTONA 00" PIS-0-5
20506 LS B HOTIWREEd 3WOC0 I-STONITII 40 TYIN3d YITEd SII43NEE HITWIH 00 e0S-0-G
BEET 237609 WOIWEEd BWOC ITIIHS d07d JuY SsOodd dnTd SIIAENEE HITYEH Qﬁ.mﬂﬂlﬂlm
g adag
aNad FONYNEIMIYH ¥Md%¥d S pung

0E 696 '0F anng J¥90d IMIANYWEdId F pung Iol Tel0L

O£ 696 0% 0 3deg Icz Teacl
2 LE"FEG SLH2IT “IdL15 TI¥ 000L2808L6 ALIDIYWIZITH FOSTId HITEIMMOWACD FESOE/VP-BZ/E O00LER0BLAFION Qo " FES-0-F
£ 0O 0LE £& di SHIIAYIS FSM - dMI WId 3TIWIDOSSY HOLTIWWH ITYMI0 ZZ Y& SHIIAYEAS FSH - dML ¥Td Q0" E85-0-F
£ 00 Z0%°T JORNIVET Md¥d IDOINMH - dMI Y13 5AIVID0SSY HOLTIMWH ITWMEs JIENITEd ME¥d 991N Q0" E86-0-F
IS DOT0ES'T 1€ W¥AL FSH - dMI ¥IF33I¥IO0SSY MOLTIWYH ITHHIS TZ U¥EX F¥SH - dMI ¥WT3 a0 " g£85-0-F
(X Q9E 502 IHIETANIONT TYEINED - dMI I3 J3I¥ID0SSY MOITIWYH II¥MAD NOISSOISTI WIDSALITILL HILVM 71 00" £85-0-F
1 66" EE J¥3EdMd 20 576 -S3ITAA0S d40HS 201 “IAIIOWOILNY ATIIEH, 0 a¥38dMd 20 S 6 -S5TIT4AdNS AOHS 00" Z295-0-F
9 S6"BT SANCTD ATY9 JNOWYIA STODL OWH SAA0TD 4IHD IMCHYIA 00" Z295-0-F
o Jd=q
JHOS J90Y ININYWEEd & pung
§ YO3YD  unowy uoctydraossg soToaur Iopuah 0s8Q |UTT ZDTOAUT Ioquing 19

6L rabeg

dIv¥d

LIAOY JUYod
ATTYILEHEd ONY QIvd
TIETITENIOO0

PZOZ/0E/90 — FEOZ/TO/90 SIIVA MOY MOEHD dXH

dIHSNMOL I3 d04

Ld04dEd HOILAETHISIT 19 FOI0ANI

drysume]l e1d3 :49a
AHIWD 13380
GECET BEOEZSEQ/LD



09°£96"%

Aund FINEHILMNIVW A¥3LIFWIZ 9 pund Io3 TEICL

09°£95 "% 0 2deq 3oz TElCL

LEQLA OF " GET SE-F20Z SESHADIT LAOSOYIIM LAWITOSHOD HAILNGWOD aMINda SZ-FE0C SISHIDIT II0SOYIIH 007 595-0-9
DESLA SLTE9 F20Z INKW-SHSNAINT TE9IT "3°d "MNITY TIOHNY FZ0E AWH-SISHEAXKT TWOHT Q00 " FFS5-0-3
CUTT §F 0T FZ0Z LNHWILYLS AVH S0¥¥2 ILID WISHYHI JNOHd - NOEWHWY Q0" 2E5-0-9
ERheLA 00 0sSRT FOWLS M ‘IMVH'd - DHINZAC FAWED ITNAY W3S AMAIIWID TYHOISSIICEd "W ‘IdvH-d - ONINIAO JAYHD IInadv a0 £Z5-0-3
LBSLE 00 DetT’'e [HSMOMOYH "HANHLIEOTE ‘HOOHYY “NOSEZaNTH HNILYIYd-L500WL 93L3d HATAYUS ONIYALLIT LEdlEMID MI Q0" TZS-0-9
A0S LE 00 86T PESETSY dd¥ IHDITE ATATAN VHIAVHISOZIHY MO Id34XE 3941 AIAAWE THI ¢ &d¥ IHOITY TTOEAM YHIYHASOTIHY 00" TZ5-0-5%
60%LE 00861 FESOESG 4% IHIITE ITATIN YHAYHISOZIHY IHOD IMEAXIT ITHl FIAYT THI dd¥ IHSITY JATITIN TIIWHdSOZIHH Q0" TZ5-0-9
o 1den
N0 JONYNILHNIYA Z9313W3l 9 pung
f ¥o3yD JUNoWY uoTidrTaossg aoToaul Iopuspn 0830 |UTT SOT0AUT Iagunp T9

LIAny adwod

dI¥d RTINIIEYd JNY aI%d
QEZTTENANOL diysumey BT3 90
FEOZ/O0E/90 - FEZOZ/T0/90 SHIWA MNY ¥OEHD dXE EHIYD :I3sQ
6/8 rabeg dTHSHMOL ¥IE 404 I¥0ddd HNOILAFIUISIA T9 EII0QANT

GEITT FEOC/EOSLD



ZE0E6 "98T

ispung TIY Iod Teac]

09 E96'F MALNIYH FHJ3ILIFIAS ¢ pung
FE EIT'FY HONYNIINIVA H¥¥%d S pung
DE 696 °0F 14 gY0Yd INENYHEddd F ooung
ERTTIEF'9T NS d90d T9IENIs ¢ pung
SQ°ELZ INNLEISSY I¥daNIn £ pund
0L FBT 0B INDE MMOL TYgENIs 1 pund
1sTEI0L pung
£ y¥o3yo Junourg uctldTaosag soToAUT T0pUS, asad 2UTT 20ToAUT IaCunyg I9
LIJNY J9v0d
AI¥d ATIVILEYd dONY JI¥d

QdE ITYE0ar diysume] e1d g0

FEOZ/0E/90 - FEOZ/TO/90 SITIWA NOW HIFHD dXI AHIND :I=3sq

6/F rabreg dIHSHMOL WIE ¥0d Id0d3d NOILNGIYISIO 19 FOI0OAMI Wd 6T FTOZSE0/LD



07/03/2024 12:48 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWHSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY . o
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 06/01/2024 TO 06/30/2024
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Tatal Balance
Account Description 06/01/2024 Debits Credits 06/30/2024
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 68,242.81 1,029,704.82 593,114.66 504,832.97
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 922,595.48 410,297.95 195,000.00 1,137,883.43
101.07 BARR. #0429-MONEY MARKET 1,415,208, 38 6,673.18 0.00 1,421,879.55
104.22 CS5 CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24-52WK 471,007.12 0.00 0.00 471,007.12
104.26 CS CDARS 4.40% 07/05/24-13WK 109, 345.86 0.00 0.00 109, 345.86
GEMNERAL TOWN FUND 2,986,397.686 1,446,675.93 788,114,886 3,644,958.93
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE. #0192/01820 3,436.37 13,936.795 8,220.21 9,152.95
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 74,949,066 5,000.00 5,000.00 74,949,686
GEMERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 78,386.03 18,936.79 13,220.21 B4,102.61
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0130 183,390.47 147,744.73 227,372.40 103,762.80
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 856,071.82 200,000.00 0.00 1,056,071.82
GEMERAL ROAD FUND 1,039,462.29 347,744.73 227,372.40 1,159,834.62
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/015%0 165,865.10 680,003.00 459, 387.50 386,480.80
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 827,192.45 400,000.00 100, 000.00 1,127,192.45
101.04 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 95,692.71 0.00 0.00 895,692.71
101.07 BARR. #0429-MONEY MARKET 0.00 2602,476.29 0.00 262,476.29
103.13 BARR. 5.00% - &6 MO - 5/28/2024 260,344 .33 2,131.986 262,476,29 0.00
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,349,054.5% 1,344,611.25 B21,863.79 1,871,842, 05
Fund 5 PARK MAINTEMANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE=-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 77,142.03 234,965.69 254,931 .65 57,176.07
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 136,953.24 180,000.00 0.00 316,953.24
101.08 CORNERSTOMNE MM #6332 133,964.47 528.85 0.00 134,493.32
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 348,059.74 415,494,54 254,931.65 508,622.63
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 21,914.99 5,780.67 20,860.10 6,B35.56
101.05 BYLINE #79B6-MOMEY MARKET 213,45%0.55 15,000.00 0.00 228,490.55
CEMETERY MAINTENAMNCE FUND 235,405.54 20,780.87 20,8480.10 235,326.11

TOTAL = ALL FUNDS3 6,036,805.85 3,594,243.91 2,126,362.81 7,504, 686.95



07/03/2024 12:49 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REBORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Pags: 1/8
gg:réLzAgg;NSHIp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2024 06/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenuss
Dept O
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 796,540, 35 BG3,928.22 1,784,294.00 890, 365.78
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 12,806.44 50, 000.00 37,193.56
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 16,985.49 28,108.57 40,000.00 11,893.43
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,163,752.00 3,163,752.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 100,00 100.00
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept O 813,925.85 934,841.23  5,038,146.00 4,103,304.77
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1=3=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dapt 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 625.00 £25.00 5,000.00 4,375.00
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 450,00 750.00 2,000.00 1,250.00
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 50.00 66,280.00 66,240.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB BECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 2,000.00 68,530.00 79,100.00 10,570.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 14,700.00 14,700.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 750.00 5,000.00 5,250.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 1560.00 960.00 §00.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 g.00 480.00 480.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 10,074.00 28,311.00 85,000.00 56, 689,00
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 20,768.90 31,568.90 55,000.00 s e
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 702.00 2,355.00 12,000.00 9,645.00
1-5-411.04 NONM-RESIDENT FEES 40.00 280,00 1,000.00 720.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 34,659.90 133,579.90 337,530.00 203,950.10
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 528.98 528,98 0.00 (528.98)
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 528.98 528,98 0.00 (528.98)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 224,00 1,589.00 7,000.00 5,411.00
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 1,036.00 1,4981.00 5,000.00 3,509.00
1-7-410.03 S.W. LAKE HECOVERIES 1,050.00 2,961.00 9,000.00 6,039.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,310.00 &,041.00 21,000.00 14,959.00
TOTAL REVENUES 851,424.73 1,074,991.11 5,396,676.00 4,321,684.89
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 15,205.45 52,666.96 220,000.00 167,333.04
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,776.79 8,176.89 40,000.00 31,823.11
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,137.28 3,938.23 18,000.00 14,061.77
1-1-512.00 IMRF 154.56 1,497.12 8,000.00 ,502.68
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 §33.84 1,500.00 666.11
1-1-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (0.94) 1.07 0.00 (1.07)
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 594.11 1,544.21 14,000.00 12,455.79
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 30,124.00 35,000.00 4,876.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 622.74 1,B56.69 9,000.00 T 14330
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 362.57 1,185.32 7,000.00 5,B14.68
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 190.28 438 .83 2,000.00 1,561.17
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,965.00
1-1=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 5,076.81 12,000.00 6,923,189
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 3,762.32 12,000.00 B,237.68
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 654.67 5,104.31 50, 000.00 44,895.69
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 341.25 1,603,84 9,000.00 7,396,186
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 103.50 750.00 646.50
1-1-549.00 FERS.FROF.REPL. TAX-VILL . REFUND 0.00 1,832,855 20,000.00 18,147.35
1-1-555,00 GRANT FUNDING 8,000.00 8,000.00 36, 000.00 28,000.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPELIES 102.76 579,23 5,500.00 4,920.77
1-1-559,00 OFFICE EQUIEBMENT 1,501.22 1,501.22 2,500.00 998,78



07/03/2024 12:49 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Paga: z2/8
User: CATHY e
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD EMDING 05/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 024-25 AVAILABLE

HMONTH 06/30/2024 06/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 3,316.00 f,677,45 35,000.00 28,322.55
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 60.31 94,71 5,000.00 4,803.29
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 760.39 1,010.99 4,000.00 2,988.01
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0,00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0,00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 36,280.04 137,647.24 1,571,750.00 1,434,102.76
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,333.33 9,059,094 40,000.00 30,000.01
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 3,750.00 15,000.00 11,250.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 5,000.04 20,000.00 14,999.36
1-2-505.00 TREASURER 83.33 249,499 1,000.00 750.01
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 484.48 1,453.48 6,000.00 4,546.52
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPBENSE 0.00 0,00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,817.82 20,453.50 87,000.00 66,546.50
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 13,023.34 44,511.54 245,000.00 200,488.46
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,613.26 10,577,04 75,000.00 64,422.96
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 894.92 3,050,32 20,000.00 16,949, 68
1-3-512.00 IMRF 350.86 1,191.86 8,000.00 6,808.14
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 877,38 1,000.00 122.862
1-3-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.20 (6.80) 0.00 6.60
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 556.18 3,085,40 8,500.00 5,444,860
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 445,40 1,324.56 6,000.00 4,675.34
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 258,98 B46.65 4,000.00 3,153.34
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 40.00 3,000.00 2,960.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE .00 0.00 100,00 100.00
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 5.00 1,800.00 1,515.00
1-3-558.00 QOFFICE SUPPLIES 19,99 298.39 1,500.00 1,201.81
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,382.80 1,534.80 2,800.00 1,265.20
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 266,97 266.97 1,000.00 733.03
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 20,814.90 67,653.42 385,300.00 317,646.58
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 43,943 .92 127,291.32 510,000.00 182,708.48
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,958 86 g,622.43 45,000.00 36,377.57
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 3,322.5 9,600,689 42,000.00 32,399.3]
1-5-512.00 IMRF 913.01 3,085.18 15,000.00 11,904.81
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,235.19 6,000.00 3,764.81
1-5-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D Z2.28 (5.08) 0.00 5.08
1-5-520.00 BUTLDING MAINTENANCE 824.76 1,535.01 20, 000.00 18,464.99
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 753.20 1,382.04 15,000.00 13,617.96
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 295.00 1,665.00 7,500.00 5,835.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 782.35 2,336.71 9,000.00 6,663.29
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 854.13 3,581.48 14,000.00 10,418.52
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 460.58 500.00 39.42
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 380.00 121.78 4,000.00 1,878.21
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 196.82 11,000.00 10,203.18
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 2,031.51 2,550.51 18,000.00 15,449.49
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 665 .46 BHZ.55 4,000.00 3,317.45
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 11,275.47 21,326.48 80,000,00 58,673.52
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIFS 9,949.50 10, 665,38 30,000.00 19,334.62
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUBPLIES 1,518.14 2,773,986 18,000.00 15,226.04
1-5-553.00 5PECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUFPLIES 46.88 45.88 2,000.,00 1,953.12
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 7.63 2,000.00 1,992.37
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 302.67 §07.70 2,500.00 1,892.30
1-5=-563.00 BUILDING EQUIEMENT 78,50 89.91 6,000.00 5,900,089
1-5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,536,00 2,941.33 4,000.00 1,058.67
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS (34.32) (22.62) 2,000.00 2,022.62
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30, 000,00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 82,399.84 204,399.08 305,000.00 700, 600,92



07/03/2024 12:49 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: CATHY )
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP FERIOD ENDING 06/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2024 0673072024 DRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 6 = ASSESSORS DIVISION
1=6=500.00 SALARIES 19,864.06 78,576,264 430, 000.00 353,423.74
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,019.01 9,328.93 45,000.00 35,671.07
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 §,000.00
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,498.59 5,752.40 36,000.00 30,247.60
1-6=512.00 IMRF 439,51 1,692,249 15,000.00 13,307.71
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,134.62 2,000.00 865.38
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 7493.26 1,764.83 6,000.00 4,235.17
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 568.81 1,694,890 6,000.00 4,305.10
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 414,38 1,354,865 7,000.00 5,645.35
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-6=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 28.02 100.00 71.98
1-6=540.00 PRINTING 20.97 184.24 1,500.00 1,315.76
1-6=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 255.00 16,387.50 10,000.00 (%,387.50)
1-6=546.00 DUES/FEES 456.78 964,64 9,000.00 8,035.36
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES 178.40 394.6% 2,500.00 2,105.31
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0,00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 173.11 711.05 5,000.00 4,288.95
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,233.40 12,492.45 24,500.00 12,007.54
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-56%.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE B61.68 530.85 8,000.00 7,069.15
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 36,776.94 131,392.33 £29,100.00 497,707.67
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION BIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES &,963,57 25,621,656 98,000.00 72,378.34
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 525.88 1,842.89 9,000.00 T 157011
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 525.55 1,935.00 9,000.00 7,065.00
1-7-512.00 IMRF 212,39 781.47 3,500.00 2,718.53
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 502.60 800.00 297.40
1-7-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.24 (6.86) 0.00 6.66
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 600.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,985.00 4,000.00 2,011.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 91.42 27486 2,500.00 2,225.14
1=7=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 170,55 170.55 1,000.00 B29.45
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,123.86 5,723.18 20,000,00 14,276.82
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 14.26 1,503.67 10,000.00 8,495.33
Total Pept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 9,773.92 40, 338,22 160, 300.00 119,961.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 192,B63.45 601,883.79  3,738,450.00 3,136,566.21
Fund 1 = GEMERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 851,424.73  1,074,991.11  5,395,676.00 4,321, 684.89
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 192,863.46 GO1,A83.79  3,738,450,00 3,136,566.21
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 658,561.27 473,107.32  1,658,226,00 1,185,11R.468



07/03/2024 12:49 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fags: 4/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

FERICD ENDING 06/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y70 BALANCE 1004-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2014 06/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GEWERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revanuas
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 8,936.07 10,024.14 20,022.00 9,997 .86
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.72 248.464 500,00 251 .36
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 B8,120.00 B8,120.00
Total Dept 0 g,936.79 10,272.78 108,642.00 98,369.22
TOTAL REVENUES g,936.79 10,272.78 108, 842.00 98,369.22
Expenditures
Dept O
2=0=500.00 SALARIES 2,682.70 6,168.24 35,000.00 25,831.76
2=0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 173.34 587.16 2,300.00 1,712.84
2=0=512.00 IMRF g2.12 279.61 1,000.00 720.39
2=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEENSATION 0.00 123,63 200.00 76.37
2=0=537.00 EDUCATION g.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2=-0=-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2=0=701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 272.058 4,131.47 45,000.00 40,868.53
2=0=-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 3,220.21 14,290.11 106,000.00 91,709.89
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,220.21 14,290.11 106,000.00 51,709.89
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES B,236.79 10,272.78 108,642.00 98,369.22
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,220.21 14,290.11 106,000.00 91,709.89

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5,716.58 (4,017.33) 2,642.00 6,659.32



07/03/2024 12:49 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT ¥OR ELA TOWNSHIP Pags: 5/8
Usar: CATHY .
Sl iR onReE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1014-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2024 06/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revanuaes
Dept O
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 120,264 .82 134,731.90 267,626,00 132,894.10
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 38,54 2,888.01 15,000.00 12,101.99
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,091,836.00 1,091,536.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 515.00 5,000.00 4,484.00
i-0-410.01 HWY.ENT . INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 55.24 132.47 0.00 (132.47)
3-0-410.02 HWY . ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 0.00 13,037.96 175,100.00 162,062.04
i-0-410.03 HWY . ENT ., INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 11,341,468 22,801.01 51,500.00 28,698.99
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 8,977,38 21,765.87 20,600.00 (1,165.67)
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 5,897,949 10,451.74 46,350.00 35,898.26
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 147,575.73 206,334.76 1,672,812.00 1,466,477.24
TOTAL REVENUES 147,575,173 206,334.76  1,672,B12.00 1,466,477.24
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 10,352.82 35,145.34 44,000.00 8,854 65
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,068,21 8,976.95 26,500.00 17,523.05
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-1-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 743.74 2,519.74 3,500.00 980,26
3-1-512.00 IMRF 315.75 1,071.80 2,000.00 928.10
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 501.79 750.00 248.21
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 27,689.00 32,000.00 4,331.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE / INTERNET 2,424.85 2,954.72 8,500.00 5,545.28
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-540,00 BRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 g.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 z,000.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1856, 96 2,500.00 2,113.04
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0,00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,833.72 2:551.22 9,000.00 6,448.78
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 18,739.09 81,777.62 146,750.00 64,972, 38
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 210.00 50,000.00 45,790.00
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 268.29 2,018.28 8,500.00 6,481.72
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562.00 OFERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 256.70 4,000.00 3,743.30
3-4-563,00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIBMENT 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
3-4-564,00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 169,00 4,000.00 3,831.00
3-4-587.00 EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE 31,026.81 4,822.38 35,000.00 30,177.62
3-4-5569,00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 147.67 5,105.85 45,000.00 39,894,153
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
3-4-577.,00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 1,802.78 1¢,570.41 40,000.00 29,429,59
3-4-580. 00 PAVING 0.00 0,00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0,00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-500.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,218.78 33,205.98 £75,000.00 641,794.02
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 8,464.31 56, 358,60 932,000.00 875, 641,40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 27,203.40 138,136.22  1,078,750.00 940,613.78
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 147,575.73 206,334.76 1,672,812.00 1,466,477.24
TQTAL EXPENDITURES 27,203.40 138,136.22 1,078,750.00 940,513.78
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 120,372.23 68,198.54 594,062.00 525,863.46



07/03/2024 12:49 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 6/8

Ky Y
E;fréLgAggﬁNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1014-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2024 06/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
4-0-400,00 PROBERTY TAX 579,951.08 650,454.10 1,300,025.00 649,570.90
4-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 2:166.91 4,912.93 4,000.00 (912.93)
4-0-407,00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,250,182.00 1,350,162.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 50,1589.52 0.00 {50,159.52)
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 0.00 4,857.77 45,000.00 40,042.23
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 0.00 5,050.00 500.00 (4,550.00)
Total Dept 0 582,117,989 715,534.32 2,699,687.00 1,984,152.68
TOTAL REVENUES 582,117.99 715,534.32 2,699,687.00 1,984,152.68
Expenditures
Dept 0O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 36,085.48 124,084.54 650,000.00 525,915.46
4-0-5089.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 7,928.08 22,123.47 130,000.00 107,876.53
4-0-510.00 HRA Q.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,654.41 9,144.668 48,000.00 38,855.34
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,107.64 3,792.25 20,000.00 16,207.75
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,247.16 &,000.00 3,752.84
4-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.10 [12.35) 0.00 12.35
4-0-515.00 UNIF'ORMS/TESTING 350.00 2,3B6.60 8,000.00 5,413.40
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 5,443.06 B8,510.60 45,000.00 36,489.40
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES L1238 15 2, 399,59 B,500.00 5,900.41
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00Q 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 560.00 4,000.00 3,440.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE .00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 3,747.38 16,117%.02 663, 600.00 647,482.98
4-0-584.,00 STREET LIGHTS 944.27 2,7598.75 15,000.00 12,201.25
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 0.4a0 15,000.00 15,000.00
4-0-599,00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,0C0.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
Total Dept O 59,370.53 194,552.29 2,3494,100.00 2,199,5847,71
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 59,370.53 194,552.29 2:394,100.00 2,189,547.71
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 582,117.99 715,534.32 2,699,687.00 1,984,152.868
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 59,370.53 194,552 .29 2,394,100.00 2,199,547.71

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 522,747.46 520,982.03 305,587.00 (215,395.03)



07/03/2024 12:49 PM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 7/8

User:; CATHY
T RO T
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2024 06/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Ravenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 233,551,862 261,379.03 515,005.00 253,625.97
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 545.140 4,243_36 500.00 (3,743 .39
5-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0,00 0.00 368,972.00 368,972.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 2,500.00
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 500.00 3,250.00 4,500.00 1,250.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 234,5948.72 268,872.42 306,477.00 637,604.58
TOTAL REVENUES 234,596.72 268,872.42 806,477.00 637,604.58
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 9,724.40 25,333.30 85,000.00 59,666.70
5-0-508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 573.13 1,675.85 9,000.00 7,323.15
5-0-510.00 HEA (570.00) (370.00) 1,500.00 2,070.00
5-0-511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 737.38 1,915.21 8,000.00 6,0B4.79
5-0-512.00 IMRF 115.12 400.19 2,600.00 2,199.81
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 262.14 1,500.00 1,237.8%
5-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 0.5 (1-74) 0.00 1774
BE=0=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 210.00Q 10,000.00 9,790.00
5=-0-521_00 PARK MAINTENANCE 417.51 12,0l6.18 53,000.00 40,983.82
5=-0-534_00 UTILITIES 178.80 B629.22 6,000.00 5,370.78
5-0-544 .00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 (184.00) 3,000.00 3,184.00
5=0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 122.286 l,222.25 7,000.00 5,777.15
5~0-5362.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,583.00 20,000.00 1B,407.00
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 81.95 Bl 4% 25,000.00 24,918.05
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 6.04 1,207.44 2,000.00 792.56
5-0-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 148.94 0.00 (148.94)
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 164.50 1,000.00 B35.50
5-0-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 120.00 (.00 (120.00)
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 3,466.69 4,028.52 40,000.,00 35,971.48
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN $,000.00 27,000.00 40,000.00 13,000.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 49,579.98 52,063.13 258,800.00 206,736.87
Total Dept 0 74,033.83 129,317.08 573,400.00 444,082.92
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 74,033.83 129,317.08 573,400.00 444,082,92
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 234,596.72 268,872.42 906,477.00 637,604.58
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 74,033.83 129,317.08 573,400.00 444,082.92

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 160,562.89 139,555.34 333,077.00 193,521.66



07/03/2024 12:49 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 8/8

User: CATHY .
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP FERIOD ENDING 06/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2024 06/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 4,468.43 5,014.59 10,011.00 4,996.41
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 4,62 710.80 200.00 (210.80)
65-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 235,274.00 235,274.00
6-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00
5-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 1,300.00 4,150.00 10,000.00 5,850.00
Total Dept 0 5,773.05 9,B875.39 257,785.00 247,909,861
TOTAL REVENUES 5,773.05 9,875.39 257,785.00 247,909,861
Expenditures
Dept O
6=-0=500.00 SALARIES 576.92 2,019.22 10,000.00 7,980,78
6=0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
6=-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 61,986 172.29 400.00 227.71
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 40.67 200.00 159,33
6=0=-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 2,699,497 2,834.97 15,000.00 12,065.03
6=-0-522.00 BURIAL EXFENSES 2,200.00 4,150.00 8,000.00 3,850,00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEHN 0.00 0.00 5.,000.00 5,000.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 10.48 10.48 250.00 239,52
6=0=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200,00 200.00
6=0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 63.75 255.00 2,000.00 1,745.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATICON TECHNOLOGY 239.40 239.40 6,000.00 5,780.60
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 D.88 3,000.00 2,885.12
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept O 5,852.48 9,822.91 153,750.00 143,927.09
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 5,852.48 9,822.91 153,750.00 143,927.09
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES Bi773:058 9,875.39 257,785.00 247,909.861
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,852.48 9,822.91 153,750.00 143,927.09
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (79.43) 52.48 104,035.00 103,982.52
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1,830,425.01 2,285,880.78 11,042,079%.00 8,756,198.22
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = ALL FUNDS 362,543.91 1,088,002.40 8,044,450.00 6,956,447.60

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,467,881.10 1,197,878.38 2,997,629.00 1,799,750.62



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 6/1/2024 to 6/30/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 650.84
EFTPS 36,854.85
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,872.52
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 11,517.14
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 514.18
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 119,631.83

Total Payroll 176,041.36






4

Ela o oo
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 3, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report —June 2024

Everything is going well in the Assessors office. The new construction is up to date, and the fieldwork on miscellaneous
permits has now started. The fieldwork progress has been all entered into the IMS system so that we can run reports
daily- weekly- or monthly to keep track of the percentage complete status on the new construction, rather than having
everything in five different areas in the office. Every new construction permit has been assigned to a fieldperson so that
reports can be used by everyone,

The assessments for 2024 will be ready by the end of the week. Warren and I have had a couple discussions regarding
what needed to be focused on for this year. Preliminary numbers will be reviewed starting on July 8%, Warren said that
Ela Township was in better shape than other townships that he has worked with, which is good to hear.



Ela

’

o
III

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 2, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison

Subject: Board Report — June 2024

BUS SERVICE Jan-24 | | F :2' Mar-24 A,ﬂ" May-24 | | Jun-24

Ridership (One Way) - Ela 211 285 311 287 329 241
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauzonlga( Y 40 42 43 48 50 36
Total Number of Rides 251 327 354 335 379 277
Revenue Miles - Ela 1109 1623 1530 1481 s by 1176
Revenue Miles - LC 469 476 522 577 603 465
Total Miles 1578 2099 2052 2058 2375 1641
Revenue Hours - Ela 161 2l 193 175.5 179.75 124.75
Revenue Hours - LC 25 25 28.5 20.5 31.25 23.75
Total Hours 186 302 221.5 205 211 148.5
Days in Service - Ela 19 20 21 22 22 18
Days in Service - LC 11 11 12 13 13 10
Fuel Usage (gallons) 305.6 412.2 390.9 477 404 320.3
Lift Usage 76 102 127 01 86 90




Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

i
i

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — June 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of June, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 14 referrals. Current trends continue to include
the housing instability and family struggling to support members with severe and chronic mental illnesses. The Lending
Closet helped 47 families with medical equipment. Our closet is full; however, we encourage those looking to donate to
give us a call. We are always open to certain items. The Care Giver Support Group runs the ast Tuesday of each month
from 3-4:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more information.

Personnel:
We are seeking a full-time licensed Clinician.

Community Events:

We began our partnership with Ela Area Public Library where we stationed a clinician at the library from 3-5pm, offering
consultations, recommendations, and resources. We will also be providing their staff with training in mental health to
better understand and assist their patrons. In August, we are planning a comprehensive 3-day training for the Lake Zurich
Fire Department focusing on mental health awareness and self-care practices to mitigate burnout among personnel. Lastly,
we will be participating in the Senior Resource Week at the Community Center, where we will deliver a presentation on
Senior Wellness to enrich the community's understanding and support of elderly individuals' health needs.

Goals:

Health & Wellness is committed to enhancing community engagement and awareness of mental health services, with a
special focus on addressing school-related stressors. We prioritize consistency, inclusivity, and a sincere dedication to
community well-being in our approach. Through diverse initiatives like events, social media campaigns, and outreach
programs, we aim to raise awareness and improve accessibility to our services, particularly for students facing challenges
such as bullying, peer pressure, academic stress, and other school-related issues. We want to partner with parents and
guardians to help navigate their children's mental health challenges by tailoring mindfulness and stress-reduction
techniques for different age groups.



Ela Crafters Monthly Donation Log

May, 2024

Recipient Organization ltem Donated Quantity | Monthly Total
Kids Korner Blankets 9

Toys 22

Books 17 48
Geneva Hospital Baby Hats 30 30
United Way of Lake County Assorted Hats 100

Scarves 50

Prayer Cloths 40 190
Joannie’s Closet Assorted Hats 50

Scarves 50 100
Emmaus House Pot Holders (26 sets) 57 52
Women’s Residence Shawls 16

Prayer Cloths 40 56
NW Sexual Assault Lapghans 6

Quilts 5 11
GiGi's Playhouse Baby Hats 8

Baby Afghans 5

Baby Quilts 7

Booties 1

Bib 1 22
Ela Area Public Library Scarves 36

Vest 1

Crocheted Tote Bags 4

Prayer Cloths 40 81
The Moorings (Nursing Home) Prayer Cloths 50 50
Staeben House Gift Basket Throw 1

Crocheted Tote Bags 2

Pot Holders 3

Dish Cloths 3

Crocheted Hangars 5

Prayer Cloths 40 54

TOTAL

YTD TOTAL

694

2,053




-
Ela/:/i: y 1)
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report —June 2024

Highway Department Update:

We had two pre-construction meetings held in June. One was held on the 26" regarding the road re-surfacing
project. This year we will be finishing up in the Indian Trails subdivision and moving back into Forest Lake
Subdivision. We will be milling and re-surfacing close to one- and one-half miles of roads total in both
subdivisions this year. The tentative start date provided by Builders Asphalt is July 8th with a completion date of
October 4™. Builders Asphalt will be starting in Long Grove first due to the festivals they have planned.

The second pre-construction meeting was with Berger Excavating regarding the Knigge Park drainage project.
This project has a tentative date of July 15™ with a completion date of August 30", We have notified Ela Soccer
regarding this project.

The weather in June has brought us another month with heavy rains and flooding. The Highway Department has
been busy keeping our storm sewer system clear of debris, open and flowing properly.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for June from Village Contracts $40,369.89

o Village of Deer Park — 23 tickets preformed
* Labor charges $4,526.00
s Material charges $96.18
= Equipment charges $3.500.00
" Totaling $8,122.18

o Village of Kildeer — 25 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $4,867.00
" Material charges $812.38
* Equipment charges $3,696.00
»  Totaling $9,375.38

o Village of Long Grove — 23 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $9,393.00
=  Material charges $3,418.33
= Equipment charges $3,551.40
* Totaling $16,362.73

o Village of North Barrington — 22 work ticket preformed
* Labor charges $4,169.50
" Material charges $156.10
= Equipment charges $2,184.00
= Totaling $6,509.60



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 344 work hours preformed

o

o0 o000 00

Assessor — | work ticket equaling 2 hours

Buses — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 8 work tickets equaling 27.75 hours

Community Center — 6 work tickets equaling 15.50 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 74 work tickets equaling 97.5 hours
Historical = 2 work tickets equaling 48.5 hours

Parks — 26 work tickets equaling 123.75 hours

Town Hall - 14 work tickets equaling 29 hours



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: June 27, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - June 2024
Programming;

June absolutely flew by with over 40 seniors and Susan on a long distance trip to the UK for the first two weeks of the
month. We also had a Day Trip to Racine, WI to tour the SC Johnson Global Headquarters and had 3 events out on our
patio in addition to our annual Pig Roast for 60 people. We brought in about $7500 for the month in program revenue
which is slightly more than June 2023, Our Evening Program Coordinator Laura Kulawik has accepted a job with another
organization, so we are currently interviewing to replace that position. Staff has needed to pivot and fill in when needed
due to our only regular evening staff now suddenly being gone. We will not cancel any evening programs in her absence,
but will be closing the center earlier on evenings that no programming is scheduled. We are currently interviewing
several candidates and are hopeful to find someone in the near future. Someone that is self-motivated and able to create
their own programming is a definite must. Our Morning Movers Program on Monday, Wednesday and Friday mornings
continue to be our most popular fitness program as we have had between 40-60 participants every session. Our instructor
is going on vacation for 2 weeks in July, but we have been recording some sessions and will play them on the large
projector/screen in her absence so we won't have to cancel class. We are happy to be able to continue offering this
program completely free to participants.

Meals:
Lunch revenue came in at just under $700 for the month for the month. We had 2 Lunch & Learns in June with 20-30 in

attendance each time. Some of our numbers tend to dip for in person events during the summer with the weather being
nice and grandchildren coming in to visit.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

Summer Camp had great weather until it didn't, so camp has been here several days which caused some serious
reorganization in the building for programming, but everyone has been great at being flexible. July will feature more
activities on the patio as well as our Jazz Night toward the end of the month, so we expect those to be popular.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



r‘_
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 8, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — June

Summer Camp

We had our first four weeks of camp in June! The counselors have grown a lot and have really displayed great
qualities of camp counselors. The first-year staff have a lot of counselors to look to for direction and are
learning a lot! The kids have been great and are having fun! Hopefully, we continue to have great weather to
finish off the rest of Summer Camp. Summer Camp has been keeping us pretty busy, and come July, we will
have to start getting ready for the upcoming Homework Club for the school year 23-24.

Homework Club

We should start receiving payments for the upcoming school year in July! Our transportation spots have been
filled up, and we will have some others from Sarah Adams Elementary School & drop-offs.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



I~

Ela%:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - July 2024
Bl Drive:

Ela Township will be hosting a Vitalant mobile Blood Drive on Monday, August 26, The event is tentatively scheduled
from 12-5 PM. Once the plans are finalized, marketing materials will be distributed to begin taking reservations. Each
donor helps three hospital patients, so if you are able, your participation is appreciated.

Pickleball Tournament:

The Lake Zurich Chamber Pickleball Tournament is scheduled for this weekend, so I wish the participants the best of
luck.

Lakewood Lane:

The Township was approached by a company HODC-Housing Opportunity Development Corporation- who is looking to
build a housing unit located at 22843 Lakewood Lane, Lake Zurich. Since Ela Township does not handle any permitting,
or make any decisions on land use, we were approached to approve the driveway access. The Highway Department
handles the driveway as it relates to the easement and berm. The Township has no other participation in this project
outside of those concerns. Last April, the Village of Lake Zurich approved water and sewer for this project, charging them
non-resident rates. The next step is the Township’s approval of the driveway location (no change from the current
construction). They will then go to the county for final approval.






1075 ALEXANDER COURT
CARY, IL 60013-1891
PHONE (847) 462-1020
FAX (847) 462-006

SHERMAN

MECHANICAL, INC.

Mechanical Engineering Conlractors

April 24, 2024

Ela Township

1155 East Route 22
Lake Zurich IL

Attention: Ted
RE: Exterior Water Fountain Pavilion

Dear Ted,

Sherman Mechanical would like to thank you letting us be of service to you. Per our recent onsite
inspection and your request, we are proposing the following. The exterior type of fountain we are
proposing with ADA compliance, does not provide refrigerated water. I added a remote cooler which
will need to be placed inside and will need electricity provided and is not included in our proposal.

Our quote includes the following labor material and equipment.
—  Terminate water to building ( by others)
—  Eliminate and dispose of One (1) water cooler, cut and band waste and water pipe
—  Drill holes for water lines
- Install wall mount Anchors
- Install new Murdock GYE24 Stainless Vandal Resistant Water station (see
submittal for approval) '
—  Install new supply and drain line
—  All Misc. material to complete installation

All work will be done in a neat, workmanlike manner during regular working hours for the sum of
$8.670.00

Alternate 1

REMOTE C PTION

To provide one new ELKAY ECH8 8 GALLON PER HOUR chilled water chiller unit including water
line connections Please add $1,967.00
NOTE: Electric to Chiller NOT included see page 9 of installation manual.

Not included in the above prices any additional work resulting in unforeseen circumstances fees,

permits, or miscellaneous costs to the City or Village.

Due to any unknown obstacles which we may encounter during the installation process of the new unit , making
installation difficult or impossible can result in an increase of the overall installation cost. We will do our best to
identify any problems as soon as possible and keep the owner informed.

All equipment and/or workmanship furnished by this contractor is guaranteed to be free from defects for a
period of one year parts and ninety days labor if found defective by manufacturer, will be repaired or

replaced free of charge. Excludes weather related and vandalism issues.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give us a call.

Thank you for the opportunity to quote on this work and we look forward to being of service to you.



ELA fountain Page 2 June 19,2024

The Attached "Sherman Mechanical, Inc. Terms and Conditions" are an integral part of this contract.

Sincerely,
SHERMAN MECHANICAL, INC.

Ken Shannon

Fountain Accepted: MW :; WM
Date: 9; L ’2} 2o '7l

Alternate 1 Accepted: e

Date:




ELA fountain Page 3 June 19,2024

TERMS & CONDITIONS

1. Entire Agreement. The terms and conditions set forth herein, together with all exhibits and attachments,
contain all of the promises, agreements, conditions and understandings between the parties. There are no other
promises, conditions or understandings, either oral or written, between the parties.

All previous communications between the parties, either writien or oral are superseded by the terms of this
Apreement. All such previous communications shall be considered of no force or effect.

Any subsequent modification of this Agreement must be in writing to have any force or effect.

2. Excuses For Non-Performance. In the event that either party is delayed or prevented from performing any
required act by reason of strikes, labor troubles, inability to procure materials, fire, power failure, restrictive
governmental laws or regulations, acts of God, riots, war or other reason of a similar nature, then performance
of that act shall be excused for the period of the delay and the period for the performance of said act shall be
extended for an equivalent period.

3. Governing Law. This contract shall be solely governed by the laws of the State of lllinois, both as to
interpretation and performance.

4. Default. In the event action is instituted by SHERMAN MECHANICAL, INC. (hereinafter, “SHERMAN") to
collect monies due under this Agreement, upon default in payment by the Owner, then Owner agrees to pay and
reimburse SHERMAN for all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred by SHERMAN
in collecting said monies.

3 iver of Jury Trial. EXCEPT AS PROHIBITED BY LAW, EACH PARTY HERETO WAIVES ANY
RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY WITH REGARD TO ANY LITIGATION ARISING,
EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND THE
SERVICES AND WORK PROVIDED HEREUNDER.

6. Damages. Except as prohibited by law, each party hereby waives any right it may have to claim or recover
any special, indirect, exemplary, punitive, or consequential damages, or any other damages other than actual
damages allegedly incurred.

7. Responsibility. SHERMAN shall not be responsible for claims arising out of improper placement or
positioning of boundary stakes, or for damage to existing walks, driveways, septic tanks, sewer lines, shrubbery,
lawns, trees, or telephone or electric lines or other property, incurred in the performance of the work or delivery
of materials under this Agreement. SHERMAN shall not be responsible for damages to persons or property
caused by owner or owner’s agents, third parties, acts of God or other causes beyond SHERMAN'S control.
Owner shall hold SHERMAN completely harmless from, and shall indemnify SHERMAN for, all costs,
damages, losses and expenses, including judgments and attorneys fees, resulting from claims arising from
causes mentioned in this paragraph.

8. Interest. All monies not paid when due shall bear interest at the rate of 1.5%.

9, Mold and Other Bacteria. SHERMAN shall not be responsible for determining whether mold, fungi, mildew
or other bacteria, wet or dry, is present on any property on which Sherman is to perform services. SHERMAN
does not guarantee or warrant that mold will not be present in the future, on any property on which Sherman
performs services. SHERMAN expressly disclaims any liability or responsibility whatsoever for damage to
persons or property resulting from or related to mold, fungi, mildew other bacteria, wet or dry. Owner shall
hold SHERMAN completely harmless from, and owner shall indemnify SHERMAN for, all costs, damages,
losses and expenses, including judgements and attorneys’ fees, arising from claims or causes of action based on
or related to the presence of mold, fungi, mildew or other bacteria, wet or dry, on property on which Sherman
has performed services.






| f 20 .",_
Celebrating ‘ﬁﬂmm

[ NORTH SHORE SIGN

PROPOSAL
ELA COMMUNITY CENTER
Lake Zurich, IL

North Shore Sign Company hereby proposes to furnish and install new, custom, monument style sign w/
integrated LED message units and pole cover base as per North Shore drawing and as described herein.

DESCRIPTION
New double-sided sign to be approximately 7'-1" tall x 9'-1" long overall.

I.D. sign section to be approximately 24" tall x 7'-1" long. Sign constructed of heavy-gauge aluminum
over structural framework w/ BLACK Acrylic Polyurethane finish, over acid-based wash primer, w/ all
surfaces sanded prior to painting for maximum adhesion. Face panels to be .177 thick WHITE Acrylic w/
3M brand translucent copy and graphics. Internal illumination to be Samsung brand WHITE LED’s
populated in grid format to produce bright, even illumination. Sign to have 60WATT power supply units
located inside sign.

New, twin, VANTAGE brand 16MM FULL COLOR message units mounted back-to back on structural
frame w/ ends clad to give appearance of single unit. Units to be approximately 2’-4-3/8” tall x 7-1” long
capable of up to 4 lines of 4” characters at 25.2 characters per line, full graphics, and animation. Data
communication to be WIRELESS ETHERNET. Includes programming and operating software, and
applicable software licenses. Includes tech loading of software onto customer computer and on-site
programming overview.

Pylon base section to be approximately 7’-2" tall side columns and 2’-8” tall in bottom center
constructed of brake-bent, heavy gauge aluminum w/ GENSTONE brand faux STONE overlays. Sign
mounted (welded) to existing structural steel support pole and connected to existing electric. (120VOLT/
10AMP) required.

COST: $29,890.00

New sign to have 25-YEAR STRUCTURAL WARRANTY against structural defects in construction.
Message units to have manufacturer’s 5-year limited parts warranty. North Shore service labor not
covered after installation. Costs DO NOT include sales tax (assumes exempt) or permits, cost of which is
in ADDITION to above. This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted by separate contract within 30
days and is subject to any terms or conditions agreed noted on formal contract.

7-2-2024

North Shore Sign Company
Matt Laska
MattL@NorthShoreSigns.com

1925 Industrial Orive = Libertyville, llinois 60048 « 847-816-7020 +« FAX B47-B16-7145

== i . . . i
‘L.-__. - @} Quality Signage Since1830 @

St &




e SME gy
NPT Ly Q35T

009 T HERHT 3061 {72 35RENS 086

HILNID ALINAWWNOD - dIHSNMOL Y13

NYIE VTTINYA “ONIdIVHA 3015 KTV INDL5HED -
N33O TR -

(D907 HOLEIN] N33 35VB -

HINB ‘Sd¥] & 'SSIH00Y LIMIEVD -
[3WVHLIHNA0D NIWS] LHMd =

SINDA/SIIHIYHI/SHOT0D

Diicd YEM INDLS XIvd

FN0L5HE /1 3SVE TIGNY WINITIN 3 [ILISOSI0 IANINNTTYI 13N 03 10DIHENE -
SEL ¥ G XIHIVIN-
W gL NOREN1053d -
[13NIEY) . - 2% L - L FTIS-

SLINN 03 39N 031 (2] -

[S53400v] SANLS WINIFINNY F2/0L /M L4030 WHLNIS HIN8 030N0H 211 -

AUTHIAD TANIN AR IOV K3 0d Bk BLE -

35VE B 530 43T 3085 'SV "LINIEYD FNNINMTTY O3 LvDmAYd -

{30d ONILSAT 35N0] LNV 3104 BLNID-
QILNINATI AT ORI AN -

2 ey

g miags Losel amoz ifkeiday “seufius S acUS 8 B sasuscon pum £aa) RSy (e e et g2 . gn e

| BRI BIpuRE LR ' 9] BOTRSES n 5 uls ung

A0} IR0 BOMEFTON 50 BEPRRRGLITIR K308 TR FINAR G4 0] BIPOTER Apssanioe ] VEniap T 6

arres 3 vBaag sag oy g sige el 12 e wlprag
A R )3 ' & ‘o o vEtg

g LS p ) €] PRIpILaTEL elis £ @ WRED S ISR 0) 1 0 3G 0 RAELRS) |3

Tmodird e ) o) eI ppEedial by o PR 1y gz

ar oo g 0 RS 0 ) pus “ouy dertieny wly evs qon o iadard aaamm o 6 clep sy

"pasEDas Siges [erae Aty [Dagar AResasoe jen.op Kyl .‘
L

Sugnap sy va papap sl

o
Faog -amm\_q\J_)(_

2N

LEINIFYD LINN 3D SSIN]

CE-RIAEYE + BrCOS T 'TTRAALEIIN SARO Trrel ST 201

NRISIIS

SHOHS HALEOR

WOEER NS IINVHOG ALNVITD.

1 3 3OVINVA 0 AIN 2] /1 NOIS LIESPINNIN 40 M3 {1 TTv1Sa -
S ek s ~ NOLLdIHas30"

e ldes Hi

U

e IINAD s
S A1 [NWINOD

=







Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

10. For purposes of determining PTO, “continuous service” is not broken due to an

employee’s absence as the result of sick leave, parental leave, accident, or leave of
absence granted by their immediate supervisor.

11. Prior to using unpaid time off, employees must first utilize any available paid time

off bank (PTO, Sick, Floating Holiday, etc) available to them.

D. Holidays:

1.

L.

The Township Board approves paid holidays for full-time, salaried, and permanent
part-time employees each year. In the event a full-time employee does not work the
scheduled day before and/or after a holiday and is not taking authorized paid time
off (PTO), or approved leave, the employee may not eam or receive holiday pay.
Permanent part-time employees are eligible for paid holidays. The employee will
receive hours equivalent to their normally scheduled day.

Holidays will be paid out in increments based on the day of the week the holiday
falls.

Employees who observe a religious holiday on days which do not fall on an
approved holiday, should use paid time off (PTO) time or receive permission to
take the time off without pay.

A floating holiday must be used in the calendar year it was granted and may not be
carried over from one year to the next. Employees that start working for the
Township prior to July 1 of the current calendar year will be eligible to use a
floating holiday in the same year of hire, otherwise, the employee will become

eligible for their floating holiday beginning on January 1 of the following calendar
year. Permanant Part-time employees are eligible for one floating holiday based on

their normal hours worked.

Sick Leave/Pay:

All full-time and salaried employees are eligible for 72 hours of annual paid sick
leave after successfully completing a ninety (90) day probationary period upon hire.
Once the probationary period ends, regular full-time hourly and salaried employees
accrue sick leave on a pro-rata basis at the rate of 2.77 hours per pay period up to a
maximum as established under Section E paragraph 9.

Permanent part-time employees are eligible for three (3) days of annual paid sick
leave after successfully completing the ninety-day (90) probationary period. The
three (3) sick days are based off the employees normally scheduled hours.

Eligible employees may use sick leave for their own illness, injury, or medical
appointment or that of an employee’s:

-9.




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

XIL

Alr travel reimbursement is limited to “coach” or “economy” fares where such services are
available. First-class air travel will not be reimbursed. If officials’ spouse, family,
companion, or other Township officials share lodging or transportation, expenses will be
paid for only one official.

I. Department Head Spending Policy

Department heads have spending authority up to the amounts outlined below if all of the
following conditions are met:

* The purchase must be less than $2,500, or up to $5,000 with the Township Manager
approval.
The purchase must be a budgeted expense.
The purchase will not make the department go over budget on any line item.

e The purchase was previously discussed with the board, either in committee or at the
committee of the whole.

* The purchase will be brought to the board’s attention at the earliest possible
opportunity.

J. Work From Home

On a limited basis, and with prior Department Head, and Township Manager or Township
Supervisor approval, employees whose position allows for remote work, can work from
home if one of the following situations arise:

* Dependent Care

* Domicile repairs/deliveries
In the case ofan unforeseen circumstance, employees can work from home with Department
Head approval. Itis the expectation of the Township that employees who are working from
home, are performing the duties of their position while they are on the clock. Employees
who abuse this privilege may have this privilege revoked at any time. A list of these
employees will be kept by the Township Manager.

Pregnant Workers Fairness Policy

Under the provisions of the Illinois Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/1, et seq., as amended
by P.A. 98-1050, effective January 1, 2015, employees and applicants for employment are
protected against discrimination in employment on the basis of pregnancy. If you are
pregnant, you may request a reasonable accommodation to enable you to accept employment
or continue working, consistent with medical advice, if you choose to do so rather than take
leave under any leave law or Township policy. You will be required to supply medical
documentation from your healthcare provider to support your request for a reasonable
accommodation. Once a reasonable accommodation is requested and supported by medical

28
SR







Coach Cliff's Gaga Ball Pits LLC

PO Box 704
Libertyville, IL 60048
+18475732377
info@gagaballpits.com

ADDRESS

Ela Town Hall

Ted Marciniak

1155 E Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047
847.438.7823
tedm@elatownship.org

SHIP VIA

PICK-UP & LTL
1 00830-GRN
1 03070
8 03010-
GRN-C
1 02040-SCL
1 T2-BRN-
ADA
24 T2-BRN-
210-8

24 090-FHD

1 T2-BRN-CO

SHIP TO

Ela Town Hall

1155 E Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Attn: Ted Marciniak

B47.438.7823

tedm@elatownship.org
P.O. NUMBER SALES REP
Ted M - Oct 30H AC

OCTAGON 30H - HUNTER GREEN
Gaga Ball Pit Bracket System: 8-Oct 30H brackets, Template, Assembly
Instructions, Fastener Pack and Cut-Out templates and instructions

Metal Game Rules Sign, 11"x17" includes mounting screws

Wall Top Cover - HUNTER GREEN
83" polyurethane cover to fit 8ft gaga pit wall. Includes instructions and zip
ties.

30H ADA DOORWAY KIT -

Kit includes black jambs, hinges, latch, fasteners and instructions, door is
constructed with matching structural composite lumber. Compatible with
30H models.

2 - 5/4x6x8 Tier 2 (Brown) Structural Composite boards - used to build the
ADA door.

2x10x8 Tier 2 (Brown) Structural Composite.

Factory Hole Drilling per Structural Composite board to attach to corner
brackets

5/4x6x8 Tier 2 (Brown) Structural Composite for Framing Cut-Out
Opening.

Estimated ship cost will be finalized once order Is placed.
- Bracket System via GROUND = PICK-UP @ NOLL ST
- Lumber via LTL Frelght to NOLL ST = $254

ESTIMATE # 27953
DATE 06/27/2024
EXPIRATION DATE 07/11/2024

650.00

49.00
22.00

385.00

100.00

108.00

3.75

50.00

254,00

650.00T

49.00T
176.00T

395.00T

100.00T

2,592.00T

90.00T

50.00T

254.00

The terms set forth at https//www.gagaballpits.com supersede all prior statements or understandings, whether oral or written, with regard to the purchase
of goods and sarvices from Coach Cliff's Gaga Ball Pits LLC and are incorporated by reference into the estimate and control over any inconsistent terms in

your purchase ordar or other acceptance.



IL Tax Exemptlon Form Received SUBTOTAL 4,356.00
TAX 0.00

TeTAL $4,356.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

The terms set forth at https//www.gagaballpits.com supersede all prior statemants or understandings, whether oral or written, with regard to the purchase
of goods and servicas from Coach Cliff's Gaga Ball Pits LLC and are incorporated by reference into the estimate and control over any inconsistent terms in
your purchase order or othar acceptance.






Innovative Sport Surfacing, LLC
8425 Station St

sales@innovativesportsurfacing.co
m
www.innovativesporsurfacing.com

Estimate NS-2024-

Mentor, OH 44060-4924 US 51

ADDRESS SHIP TO
Mike Mike wifin EXPIRATION
Highway Department Highway Department DATE ,TO A DATE
1155 E Rte, 22 1155 E Rte. 22 07/03/2024 il 425,00 08/03/2024
Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-2371 (847) 438-2371
SHIP VIA TRACKING NO.
Fraight N
DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION Qarty RATE AMOUNT
1/2" PIP System 1/2" 50/50 Black/Color Poured-in- 1 11,755.00 11,755.00
Place Rubber System over
Concrete pad - 24' x 24' - 576sf
Install a 1/2" wear layer of cap
(poured in place) over the provided
concrete pad
All-inclusive, including freight, labor
and materials
3% processing fee on all card payments SUBTOTAL 11,755.00
ACH is free TAX 0.00
Thank you for the Opportunity!|
Payment Terms: Material Deposit and Balance Upon TOTAL $1 1 ,755.00
Completion ( 5% per day late fee of project total applied after 3
business days of completion if not paid) THANK YOLU.

Accepted By

Accepted Date






Proposal to...
Ela Township, Lake County IL
July 5, 2024

Project Contact: Samantha Long
Account Executive: Kevin Schafer

Data Modification

General Ledger CCOA Conversion $3,500

Staternent of Work:

BS&A will be completing a second Chart of Accounts conversion project for Ela Township, IL. Ela Township will
complete and submit an Investigation Questionnaire, provided by BS&A, and one Chart of Accounts spreadsheet.
The Chart of Accounts spreadsheet will have their current GL numbers in column A, description in column B, and
new GL numnbers in column C. BS&A will test importing this single spreadsheet into their databases.

Total Proposed $3,500

Signature constitutes an order for products and services as quoted.

Signature Date

Please complete the following for our records:

Project Contact Name Title

Phone/Fax Email

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip

BSEA 14965 Abbey Lane, Bath, M| 48808

SOFTWARE. (855) 272-7638 | (517) 641-8960 FAX
inguiry@hsasoftware.com
Page T of 1 Prices good for a period of 120 days from date on proposal




